
 
 

Town Board Meeting 
April 1, 2025 – 6:30 PM 

502 Southtown Circle, Rolesville, NC 27571 

 

  

 
Agenda 

 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Invocation led by Pastor Tyler Williams of The Village Church Rolesville 
 

3. Pledge of Allegiance  
 

4. Proclamations: 
 
4.a. National Prayer Day in May 
4.b. Arbor Day  
4.d. Autism Awareness  
 

5. Consider Approval of the Agenda 
 

6. Public Invited to be Heard 
 

7. Consider Approval of the Consent Agenda 
 
7.a. Minutes of February 4, 2025, and March 4, 2025 
7.b. Annual Audit Contract FY24-25 
7.c. Budget Amendment FY24-25  

 
8. Town Board Liaison Reports 

 
9. Communication from Town Staff 

 
9.a. Planning Department – Mike Elabarger & Tanner Hayslette, Planning Department 
9.b. Pay Study – Eric Marsh, Town Manager 
9.c. Economic Development – Mical McFarland, Economic Development Director 
 

10. Communications from Partners 
10.a. Rolesville Downtown Development Association Update – Sheilah Sutton, Director 
10.b. Rolesville Chamber of Commerce – Phillip Carter, Director 
 

 
11. Old Business – NONE 

 
 

 
12. New Business 



 
 

 
11.a. Legislative Hearing TA-25-03 Text Amendment Government Facilities – Meredith Gruber, 
Planning Director 
 

13. Communications 
12.a. Town Attorney 
12.b. Town Manager 

 
14. Adjourn  

 
 

The Town of Rolesville will make reasonable accommodations for access to Town services, programs, and activities and will make 
special communication arrangements for persons with disabilities. Please call (919) 556-3506 by noon on the Thursday prior to the 

meeting to make arrangements. 



 
  
 
 
 

Proclamation of the Town of Rolesville  
 

National Day of Prayer  
 
WHEREAS, Each of us is an author in our collective American story, and in participating in our national 
discourse to address some of our Nation's greatest challenges, we are reminded of the blessing we must live in a 
land where we are able to freely express the beliefs we hold in our hearts. As a Nation free to practice our faith 
as we choose, we must remember those around the world who are not afforded this freedom, and we must 
recommit to building a society where all can enjoy this liberty and live their lives in peace and dignity; and  

WHEREAS, From our Nation's humble beginnings, prayer has guided our leaders and played a vital role 
in the life and history of the United States. Americans of many different faiths share the profound conviction 
that God listens to the voice of His children and pours His grace upon those who seek Him in prayer; and 

WHEREAS, America trusts in the abiding power of prayer and asks for the wisdom to discern God's will 
in times of joy and of trial. As we observe this National Day of Prayer, we recognize our dependence on the 
Almighty, we thank Him for the many blessings He has bestowed upon us; and 

WHEREAS, Through prayer, we often gain the insight to learn from our mistakes, the motivation to always 
be better, and the courage to stand up for what is right, even when it is not popular; and 

WHEREAS, On this National Day of Prayer, we ask God's continued blessings on our Town and Country. 

NOW THEREFORE, the Rolesville Board of Commissioners, do hereby proclaim May 1, 2025, as a 
National Day of Prayer, and ask our citizens to give thanks, each according to his or her own faith, for the 
freedoms and blessings we have received and for God's continued guidance, comfort, and protection.  

 
Adopted this 1st day of April 2025.  
 
 
 
          _________________________  
           Ronnie I. Currin, Mayor  
 
 
 
 
ATTEST:  
______________________  
Christina Ynclan, Town Clerk 



 
  
 
 
 

Proclamation of the Town of Rolesville  
 

In Recognition of Arbor Day 
 
WHEREAS, the environment is important to all citizens of Rolesville; and 

WHEREAS, the first Arbor Day was observed in 1872, and Arbor Day is now observed throughout our 
nation and the world; and 

WHEREAS, trees are an important part of the character of Rolesville and provide many benefits to 
residents, such as improving air quality, cutting heating and cooling costs, moderating the temperature, 
stabilizing soils, providing watershed protection, and providing wildlife cover and food; and  

WHEREAS, trees in our town increase property values, enhance the economic vitality of business areas, 
and beautify our community; and wherever they are planted, are a source of joy and renewal; and 

WHEREAS, Rolesville has been recognized as a Tree City, USA for a total of nine years and continues to 
educate students and citizens about tree care; and 

WHEREAS, Rolesville promotes the preservation of our existing tree canopy and the maintenance and 
improvement of our urban forest by the planting of additional trees to enhance our community; 

NOW THEREFORE, the Rolesville Board of Commissioners hereby proclaim April 5, 2025, as ARBOR 
DAY in the Town of Rolesville, and urge all citizens to support efforts to protect our trees and woodlands; 
and further urge all citizens to plant trees to promote the well-being of future generations. 

 

Adopted this 1st day of April 2025.  
 
 
 
          _________________________  
           Ronnie I. Currin, Mayor  
 
 
 
 
ATTEST:  
______________________  
Christina Ynclan, Town Clerk 



 
  
 
 
 

Proclamation of the Town of Rolesville  
 

Autism Awareness Month 
 
WHEREAS, Autism Spectrum Disorder (ASD) is a developmental disability that can cause significant 
social, communication and behavioral challenges with signs that begin during childhood and typically 
continue through a person’s life; and, 

WHEREAS, many people with ASD also have different ways of learning, processing information, or 
interacting with or reacting to things; and, 

WHEREAS, Autism varies greatly from person to person with no two people being alike; and, 

WHEREAS, Autism Awareness Month emphasizes the need for public awareness to promote acceptance, 
celebrate the differences, and prioritize the inclusion of autistic individuals and their families; and,  

WHEREAS, in 2021, the Center for Disease Control (CDC) reported that approximately 1 in 54 children in 
the U.S. is diagnosed with an Autism Spectrum Disorder (ASD), according to 2018 data, 1 in 27 boys 
identified with Autism and 1 in 116 girls identified with Autism. Boys are four times more likely to be 
diagnosed with Autism than girls; and, 

WHEREAS, there is no cure for Autism, but a holistic system of therapies and support can meet the needs 
of individuals and their families; and, 

WHEREAS, numerous member-led organizations throughout North Carolina provide support and 
services to autistic individuals and their families, and advocate tirelessly at all levels of government for their 
full inclusion and opportunity in our communities; 

NOW THEREFORE, the Rolesville Board of Commissioners hereby proclaim April 2025, as AUTISM 
AWARENESS MONTH in our Community, and we call this observance to the attention of all our citizens. 

 

Adopted this 1st day of April 2025.  
 
 
 
          _________________________  
           Ronnie I. Currin, Mayor  
 
 
 
 
ATTEST:  
______________________  
Christina Ynclan, Town Clerk 



Page | 1 
 

Board of Commissioners 
Regular Meeting 

February 4, 2025 – 6:30 PM 
502 Southtown Circle, Rolesville, NC 27571 

 
 
 

Meeting Minutes 
 

Present: Mayor Ronnie Currin  Mayor Pro Tem April Sneed 
Commissioner Dan Alston  Commissioner Lenwood Long 
Commissioner Michal Paul  Commissioner Paul Vilga 
Town Manager Eric Marsh  Economics Development Director Mical McFarland 
Town Attorney Dave Neill  Police Chief David Simmons 
Town Clerk Christina Ynclan 

 
 

1. Call to Order 6:30 pm 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance led by Mayor Currin 
 

3. Invocation: Lighthouse Baptist Church led by Pastor Jason Byler 
 

4. Consideration of Agenda 
 

Motion: Commissioner Vilga made a motion to approve the consideration of the agenda 
as presented, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Sneed and carried a unanimous vote. 

 
5. Proclamation  

 
5.a. Proclamation recognizing Black History Month  

Mayor Currin mentioned that New Bethel Baptist Church will be a guest on The Mayor’s 
Show and residents from the Jonesville Community will also be joining “The Mayor 
Show” during the month of February. 
 

6. Public Comment 
Individuals wishing to speak during the Public Invited to be Heard proceedings are encouraged to be prepared and individuals 
will be limited to three (3) minutes. Written comments are welcome and should be given to the Town Clerk prior to the start of 
the meeting. 
 
Steve Rao, Town of Morrisville Commissioner. 

• Mr. Steve Rao, who was invited by Commissioner Long, is advocating for North 
Carolina’s transformation into a "Smart State" through technology-driven innovation. In 
his article, Making NC a Smart State, Rao highlights the role of data, IT sensors, and 
smart infrastructure in enhancing residents' quality of life.  

 
• The Town of Morrisville has implemented a comprehensive smart city plan, conducting 

an assessment across all departments and establishing a Smart City Advisory 
Committee. 



Page | 2 
 

• Key initiatives include deploying sensors in parks to automate gate closures during 
inclement weather and notify citizens of program cancellations, as well as facility usage 
monitoring for improved public services.  

 
• Beyond infrastructure, Rao emphasizes the economic impact of technology, fostering 

entrepreneurship and job creation. By supporting small businesses and enabling 5% 
growth in emerging enterprises, this initiative could generate 25,000 jobs across North 
Carolina.  

 
• Currently, Commissioner Rao is conducting a Smart City Tour, engaging with 

municipalities to promote the benefits of smart technology and its role in building a more 
vibrant, tech-driven economy. 

 
 

7. Consideration of the Consent Agenda 
 

7.a. Minutes of January 7, 2024, Regular Meeting 
7.b. Wake County Fire Inspections Agreement 
7.c. Resolution Accepting Community Project Funding Grant   
7.d. Consideration of the Rolesville Fire Consolidation Agreement 
7.e. FY 24-25 Budget Amendment-ORD-2025-03 

 
Motion: Commissioner Alston made a motion to approve the consent agenda, 
seconded by Commissioner Vilga, and carried a unanimous vote. 

 
 

8. Town Board Liaison Reports 
 

Commissioner Alston – Veterans  
• The Department of Veterans Affairs will be hosting an employment webinar series hosted by 

Vocational Readiness And Employment (VRNE) for veterans on February 12, 2025.  
• The federal benefits for the veterans’ dependents, survivors and caregivers 2025 edition is 

available on the town website, courtesy of Kandice Scarberry, Rolesville Communication 
Specialist. 

• The Joel Fund is organizing two upcoming events. 
• Veterans Coffee Connection on February 26, 2025. 
• The Navy National Defense Cadet Corp set up is going well for Rolesville High School. The 

start date is set for July 1st. 
• For more information on veterans’ resources visit https://www.rolesvillenc.gov/community-

resources/veterans-resources 
 

Commissioner Long – Public Safety  
• The Fire Department Unification is progressing well.  
• Just a reminder to the citizens, if you see a crime report it. 

Commissioner Paul – Senior Citizens 

• Senior Network has purchased a 14-passenger bus that is equipped with a wheelchair lift. 
There will be an unveiling of the bus event on March 26, 2025, from 12-2pm by the Senior 
Network group. This event will take place at the Rolesville Community Center. Light 

https://www.rolesvillenc.gov/community-resources/veterans-resources
https://www.rolesvillenc.gov/community-resources/veterans-resources


Page | 3 
 

refreshments will be provided. Local media will be present. 
• The Senior Advisory Committee was postponed until February 12th, a guest speaker will 

present his proposal for a Senior Center. 
• The Affordable Housing Project is awaiting the next steps in moving forward in the coming 

weeks. 
• There are 10 events scheduled for February, along with additional events organized by 

Parks & Recreation. 
• For more information visit https://www.rolesvillenc.gov/parks-recreation/cultural-

programs/senior 

Commissioner Sneed – Planning Board 

• Nothing to report during this month. 

Commissioner Vilga – Parks & Recreation Advisory Board (PARAB) 

• The PARAB meeting has been canceled due to the weather. 
• The Bicentennial of Lafayette’s March 1, 1825, visit will take place on March 1, 2025, at 

the Little House Museum in Rolesville. 

 
9. Communication from Town Staff  

 
 Chief David Simmons - Police Department   
   

NC Law Enforcement Accreditation: 
• The department is in step two of the NCLEA accreditation process. A mock assessment will 

take 24 months, currently in month four. If awarded, the accreditation is valid for 36 months 
before further steps are required. 
 
Crime & Public Safety Trends: 

• Calls for service have increased by 4,600, averaging 92 per day. 
• Arrests are up, with Part II crimes tracked by arrests and others by reports. 
• Fraud cases targeting seniors are rising, with scammers impersonating law enforcement. 
• Vandalism and weapons violations have increased, often discovered during traffic stops. 
• Rolesville High School disorderly conduct recorded its lowest first-quarter stats in three 

years. 
 
Traffic & Safety Initiatives: 

• Collisions have increased, particularly at Louisburg and Young Street due to traffic patterns. 
• Chief Simmons plans to engage with driver’s education courses to promote safety. 
• Poor lighting on Highway 9 bypass remains a concern; DOT has stated additional lighting is 

unavailable. 
• No repeat DWI offenders locally, though some are identified from outside areas. 

 
• Officer T. Kenion’s photo was featured in the NC Governor’s Highway Safety Program 

calendar, and the department has applied for a grant through the program. 
 

Community Engagement & Programs: 
• August 2, 2025 – Supporting Parks & Recreation’s Autism awareness event. 

https://www.rolesvillenc.gov/parks-recreation/cultural-programs/senior
https://www.rolesvillenc.gov/parks-recreation/cultural-programs/senior


Page | 4 
 

• August 5, 2025 – Recreation Day, featuring a handprint activity on a police vehicle. 
• $29,000 ABC Grant to continue Camp K.I.D.D.S., focusing on middle school students.  

Seeking counselors (ages 15+) and volunteers. 
Features M.A.D.D. and S.A.D.D. guest speakers on alcohol awareness. 
 

      Department Updates: 
• Narcan training is ongoing under Lieutenant Patricia Myers. 
• Chief Simmons continues efforts to enhance public safety. 

Commissioner Long inquired about the increase in collisions, particularly at Louisburg and 
Young Street, due to changing traffic patterns. In response, Chief Simmons plans to attend 
training on driver’s education courses to discuss road safety. 

• Additionally, poor lighting on the Highway 96 Bypass remains a concern. Chief Simmons 
stated that he has reached out to DOT regarding additional lighting. 

• While the department does not have repeat DWI offenders locally, it continues to identify 
and apprehend repeat offenders from other areas. 

10. Old Business 

Affordable Housing Development RFP – 4950 Burlington Mills Road  

• Mical McFarland, Economic Development Director provided an overview on The Affordable 
Housing Development RFP for 4950 Burlington Mills Road through a comprehensive and 
structured evaluation process. Following the Board’s request in September 2024, the RFP 
was issued and subsequently closed in October, receiving a total of seven proposals. The 
proposals included various types of housing, such as townhomes and duplexes. 

• A review committee consisting of 11 members—including town staff, commissioners, and 
residents—was assembled to assess the submissions. The evaluation process 
encompassed six key areas of review, with three finalist proposals selected for further 
consideration. Finalists were asked to provide additional information in response to specific 
questions from the committee. 
 

• Habitat for Humanity of Wake County emerged as the leading candidate, proposing the 
development of 16-20 town homes. Their proposal included conceptual designs for the 
neighborhood’s overall aesthetic and layout, demonstrating a commitment to thoughtful 
community integration. Additionally, Habitat for Humanity has expressed openness to 
community feedback and design input to ensure alignment with local needs. A key 
component of their program requires future homeowners to contribute a set number of work 
hours toward the construction of their homes, fostering long-term investment and 
engagement in the neighborhood. 

• The Board is invited to provide any additional questions or concerns regarding the 
selection. If necessary, members of the review committee with relevant expertise are 
available to provide further insights. A discussion on the project’s next steps, including 
anticipated timelines and implementation phases, may be warranted. 

 



Page | 5 
 

• True Homes emerged as an additional candidate, proposing the development of 34-38 town 
homes. 

• During the discussion, Commissioner Vilga suggested that incorporating a diverse 
architectural design for the homes could be beneficial. Mayor Currin inquired about the 
voting results and the margin of decision-making. It was noted that True Homes offers a 
broader variety of home designs compared to other proposals. 

• The Board directed staff to proceed with Habitat for Humanity, which has the right of first 
refusal and has expressed flexibility in its criteria. While other developers proposed building 
80-120 units, Habitat’s proposal was favored because it ensures homeownership rather 
than rental properties. The Board also requested a comparison sheet to evaluate the 
different proposers’ side by side. 

• Key Discussion Points: Cost & Ownership Model: Habitat for Humanity homes will be priced 
at approximately $300,000. However, Habitat retains ownership of the land through a land 
lease model, allowing homeowners to build equity while maintaining affordability for future 
buyers. 

• Target Demographics: Commissioner Paul questioned whether the focus should be on 
affordable workforce housing or senior housing, noting that there are already thousands of 
apartment rentals available for the workforce. 

• Project Scale & Design Considerations: The Board requested additional evaluation of the 
top three high-density, multi-story proposals. Several developers expressed willingness to 
incorporate both workforce and senior housing elements into the development. 

• Concerns: The primary concerns raised were rental vs. ownership models and building 
height restrictions. 

• Next Steps: Evaluation & Workshop: The updated evaluations will be reviewed at the next 
Board workshop, where Commissioners will have the opportunity to ask questions and 
provide feedback. 

• Committee Involvement: The Board emphasized the importance of including the review 
committee in the workshop, recognizing the significant effort they have put into the process. 
Commissioner Vilga advised against disbanding the committee prematurely. 

• Program Longevity: Eric Marsh, Town Manager encouraged members to focus on the long-
term sustainability of Habitat’s homeownership program rather than shifting away from the 
initial goals. 

• Summary Packet: Mical McFarland prepared a summary packet months ago, which 
remains largely unchanged, except for the inclusion of additional committee insights and 
recommendations. 

• In the closing discussion, Commissioner Long expressed appreciation to Mical McFarland 
and the committee for their dedicated efforts throughout this process. Mical McFarland has 
worked on this project closely with Mark Pearlman of Wake County Housing Affordability & 
Community Revitalization and Aaron Finley of TRMS Consulting 

 

11. New Business 
          NONE  



Page | 6 
 

12. Communications 
 

12.a. Dave Neill, Town Attorney  
 

• Requested a Closed Session to consult with the Town Attorney and preserve the 
attorney-client privilege pursuant to Chapter 143, Section 318.11(a)(3) of the North 
Carolina General Statutes. 

 
12.b. Eric Marsh, Town Manager  

 
The Town Manager provided updates on the following key topics. 

 Upcoming Budget Workshop & Strategic Planning: 
• The next Board workshop will be dedicated to budget planning as part of the annual 

budget season. Efforts are currently underway to collaborate with department heads to 
gain a clearer understanding of departmental needs and priorities. 

 
 Key Budget & Strategic Initiatives: 
• Strategic Planning & Grant Applications: The town is actively working on a strategic plan 

and pursuing various grant opportunities to support key initiatives. 
• Cybersecurity Funding: A $35,000 grant application has been submitted to enhance 

cybersecurity measures. 
• Additional Grant Applications: The Parks & Recreation (P&R), Police Department (PD), 

and Human Resources (HR) departments are also applying for health-related grants to 
support community and workforce well-being. 

 
 Upcoming Travel & Engagement: 
• Representatives will be traveling to Winston-Salem tonight and will remain there until 

Friday morning for official business. 
 

• Budget season: 
• Eric Marsh will be working with department heads to get a better idea of what is needed. 

In the process of implementing a strategic plan and applying for different grants, one 
example is a $35K for cyber security. The Town Manager is attending the Managers 
Conference in Winston Salem for the week and will return on Friday.  

 
 

 
12.c. Board Comments  
 
Commissioner Long made a motion that the Board go to Closed Session to consult with 
the Town Attorney and preserve the attorney-client privilege pursuant to Chapter 143, 
Section 318.11(a)(3) of the North Carolina General Statutes. The motion was seconded by 
Commissioner Paul, carried unanimously at 7:50 p.m. 
 
Without limiting the foregoing, the Board expects to receive information regarding Town 
of Rolesville v Granite Acres MHC, LLC. 
 
A motion was made to open session, adopted by a unanimous vote. 
 



Page | 7 
 

 
13. Adjourn 

 
Commissioner Alston made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Commissioner 
Paul, carried by a unanimous vote at 9:29 p.m. 

The Town of Rolesville will make reasonable accommodations for access to Town services, programs, and activities and will make 
special communication arrangements for persons with disabilities. Please call (919) 556-3506 by noon on Thursday prior to the 

meeting to make arrangements. 



1 | P a g e  
 

Board of Commissioners  
Regular Meeting 

March 4, 2025 – 6:30 PM 
502 Southtown Circle, Rolesville, NC 27571 

 

Meeting Minutes 

Present: Mayor Ronnie Currin  Mayor Pro Tem April Sneed 
Commissioner Dan Alston   Commissioner Lenwood Long 
Commissioner Michael Paul  Commissioner Paul Vilga 
Town Manager Eric Marsh   Town Clerk Christina Ynclan 
Town Attorney Dave Neill   Human Resource Director Lisa Alston 
Police Chief David Simmons   Planning Director Meredith Gruber 

 
1. Mayor Currin called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 

 
2. Invocation was led by Deacon Allen Wilson of Rolesville Baptist Church 

 
3. Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Currin 

 
4. Proclamation 

 
4.a. Proclamation Recognizing Wake Forest-Rolesville (NC) Alumni Chapter of Kappa Alpha Psi 
Fraternity, Inc. Read by Commissioner Long. 
4.b. Proclamation Recognizing Women’s History Month. Read by Mayor Pro Tem Sneed. 
 

5. Consideration of the Agenda 
 
Motion: Commissioner Vilga made the motion to approve the agenda, seconded by 
Commissioner Paul. Motion to approve carried out by unanimous vote. 

 
6. Public Invited to be Heard 

Individuals wishing to speak during the Public Invited to be Heard proceedings are encouraged to be prepared and 
individuals will be limited to three (3) minutes. Written comments are welcome and should be given to the Town Clerk  
prior to the start of the meeting 
 
Malcolm Mason, President of Wake Forest-Rolesville (NC) Alumni Chapter of Kappa Alpha Psi 
Fraternity, Inc. Mr. Mason, spoke on behalf of the Chapter and their on-going community outreach 
programs that they provide. Mr. Mason also thanked the Mayor and Board of Commissioners for 
their recognition. 

 
7. Consider Approval of the Consent Agenda 

 
7.a. Minutes of January 28, 2025, Special Meeting 
7.b. Resolution to Amend the Personnel Policy 2025-R-03 
 
Motion: Commissioner Alston made a motion to approve the consent agenda, seconded by 
Commissioner Long. Motion to approve carried out by unanimous vote. 



2 | P a g e  
 

 
 
 

 
8. Town Board Liaison Reports 

 
8.a. Commissioner Alston – Veterans 

• The VA Hospitals in Durham and Fayetteville have recently undergone a total of 1,400 federal 
government employee terminations. Veterans receiving care at these facilities should be 
aware of potential impacts on services and are encouraged to stay informed through official 
VA channels. 

 
• Additionally, the Disabled American Veterans (DAV) Wake County, Chapter One will be 

closed for 90 days at its Knightdale location due to renovations. During this period, a 
temporary location will be available for Veterans at: 202 Milburnie Road, Knightdale, NC 
27545 

 
           8.b. Commissioner Long – Public Safety 

• “Picnic with the Police” event is tentatively scheduled for Wednesday, April 2nd at 12 pm located 
at Rolesville Main Street Park, 200 S. Main Street. Come enjoy a free lunch (while supplies last) 
and get to know some of your local law enforcement. 

 
• Bicycle Rodeo is scheduled for May 17, 2025. This is a free event to help kids learn about bike 

safety in a fun way!  While designed for ages 4-14, all are welcome.  Our officers will 
accompany participants through an obstacle course, share bicycle safety tips, and help with 
helmet fittings.  Participants will earn a certificate of completion and have a chance to win cool 
prizes like a brand-new bike!  Bring your bicycle or tricycle from home and join us for a morning 
of free fun.   

 
• Camp K.I.D.D.S. registration will open during the month of April. Camp K.I.D.D.S. (Kindness, 

Integrity, Decisions, Duty, Service) is a FREE week-long summer camp for middle school 
students.  This camp teaches participants about substance abuse prevention, anti-bullying, 
decision-making, and more through a mix of fun and educational activities and 
speakers.  Camp K.I.D.DS. is coordinated and staffed by Rolesville police officers, giving 
students an opportunity to interact with local law enforcement in a positive environment. 

 
• The Fire Department Unification is moving forward, and Commissioner Long is looking 

forward to the transition scheduled for July 1st.  
 
           8.c. Commissioner Paul – Senior Citizens 

• The Senior Network has acquired a new bus, funded by over 30 local businesses, golfers, 
volunteers, and supporters. The bus, accommodating 14 passengers and includes a 
wheelchair lift, will soon be used to transport seniors to various appointments. An unveiling 
event will take place on March 26th at the Rolesville Community Center, from 12 - 2 PM, 
with refreshments and local media coverage. 

•  Seniors are encouraged to visit the Senior Community Page on the Town website and the 
Senior Network website, www.theseniornetwork.org , for more information. 

•  
 

http://www.theseniornetwork.org/


3 | P a g e  
 

           8.d. Mayor Pro Tem Sneed – Planning Board 
• Mayor Pro Tem Sneed skipped last month’s liaison report, but the Planning Department Director 

Meredith Gruber will be presenting the Planning Board items during new business on tonight’s 
agenda. 

• The Government Facility text amendment was discussed during February’s Work Session, and 
there are continued discussions on the topic for next month. 

  
8.e. Commissioner Vilga – Parks & Recreation Advisory Board 
• Commissioner Vilga wanted to welcome a new PARAB member, Joanie Lanterman and a 

newly elected vice-chair, Clay Campbell. 
• Commissioner Vilga provided updates on various sports and events throughout town as well 

as reviewing a Wait Avenue Development for a parkland request. 
• Town of Rolesville was awarded the Tree City USA for the ninth year as of 2025. 
• The Rolesville Historic Society held an event that commemorates the 200th anniversary of   

Lafayette traveling through the Rolesville area. 
• Commissioner Vilga wanted to take a moment to thank the sponsors that supported the event: 

Rolesville Historic Society, Town of Rolesville, Wake County Historic Society, Rolesville 
Masonic Lodge, Preservation of Zebulon, Rolesville Chamber of Commerce, Rolesville Baptist 
Church and Little House Museum. This was a once-in-a-lifetime event. The event takes place 
every 100 years.  

 
 

9. Communication from Town Staff 
 

9.a. Human Resources – Lisa Alston, Human Resources Director  
 
• Human Resources Director Lisa Alston provided a presentation covering the topic “Together 

We RISE” (Rolesville, Inspiring, Stellar, Employees). The Human Resources Director went 
into detail of the core values to include collaboration, consistency, and commitment. New 
team members hired were introduced: Jamie Anderson, Gabriella Cannizzaro and Renaldo 
Delgado. 

 
• The organization reports a 100% acceptance rate and a 5% turnover rate, demonstrating 

strong recruitment and retention strategies. Currently, there are four active job postings, 
including three part-time positions in Parks & Recreation (Camp Counselor, Facility 
Supervisor, and Recreation Assistant) and one full-time Police Officer position there have 
been zero workers’ compensation claims, highlighting a commitment to maintaining a safe 
and secure work environment. 

 
• The recently conducted Pay and Classification Study  

This study has provided valuable insights into the organization’s compensation structure and 
the final report will become available in the next few days. The findings highlight necessary 
adjustments to ensure competitive and equitable pay across all departments. 
Recommendations will be made in the next upcoming weeks. 

 
• Revised Personnel Policy 

A comprehensive review of the Personnel Policy is being conducted. The last one was done 
in 2018, resulting in key revisions aimed at improving clarity, compliance, and employee 
experience. The modifications will include language that aligns with the unification of the Fire 



4 | P a g e  
 

Department. These changes ensure that the organization remains aligned with best practices 
while fostering a positive and productive work environment. Employees will receive detailed 
information on these updates when completed and approved. 

 
• New Health Insurance Carrier 

The Town was recently informed by the North Carolina League of Municipalities (NCLM), 
they are disbanding the pool for health insurance of which Rolesville is a member. Rolesville 
is now looking for new health insurance, dental, vision, short term disability, and life 
insurance to become effective July 1st. The Human Resources Department will be posting an 
RFP on March 5th. Details regarding plan benefits will be communicated to employees in the 
coming weeks, with information available to address any questions. 

 
 

10. New Business 
  
Legislative Hearing started at 7:01 pm 

 
10.a. TA-25-01 Residential Medium Development Standards – Planning Director Meredith Gruber 
 

• During the legislative hearing, Planning Director Meredith Gruber provided a staff 
introduction and an overview of the TA-25-01 application. Staff recommended approval of 
TA-25-01, which aims to introduce greater variety in lot sizes within the Residential Medium 
Cluster Development zoning district. 

The 2017 Rolesville Comprehensive Plan outlines several key housing objectives that align with 
TA-25-01: 

• Encouraging a diverse range of housing while maintaining quality and limiting multifamily 
unit locations. 

• Addressing the growing need for expanded transportation options, increased park and 
recreation choices, and varied housing types to accommodate different life stages. 

• Tackling the challenge of providing more affordable and middle-income housing options. 
• By permitting varied lot sizes within the Residential Medium zoning district, this amendment 

supports housing diversity and may help facilitate affordable homeownership opportunities 
for middle-income buyers. TA-25-01 is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan and is 
therefore considered a reasonable and strategic adjustment to development standards. 

• The Board of Commissioners held a discussion after the staff introduction and overview. 
During the legislative hearing, the Board of Commissioners raised questions regarding lot 
sizes and cluster development within TA-25-01. Additionally, Mayor Currin inquired about 
the maximum of five lots in the Land Development Ordinance (LDO), seeking clarity on its 
application. 

The Mayor emphasized the importance of a clear and decisive process, ensuring that 
the Board can make an informed decision on the hearing. Mayor Currin requested 
from the Board if they are now ready to move forward with this hearing.  

Motion: Commissioner Alston made a motion to approve Residential Medium Development 
Standards, TA-25-01, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Sneed, carried by a unanimous vote.  



5 | P a g e  
 

Motion: Commissioner Alston moved to adopt a statement of consistency and 
reasonableness because TA-25-01 is consistent with Rolesville’s Comprehensive Plan and 
is therefore reasonable, seconded by Commissioner Long, carried by a unanimous vote. 

 
 10.b. TA-25-02 Tree Ordinance Purpose and Intent – Meredith Gruber, Planning Director 

During the legislative hearing, Planning Director Meredith Gruber provided a staff 
introduction and an overview of the TA-25-02 application. Staff recommends approval of 
TA-25-02 to clarify applicability of the Tree Ordinance 
Rolesville’s 2017 Comprehensive Plan includes the following information applicable to  
TA-25-02: 

• The Parks, Recreation, and Open Space chapter describes the vision for the Town’s parks, 
open space, and greenways. This vision is further defined in other volumes of the 
Comprehensive Plan: 

• Rolesville Parks and Recreation Master Plan (2019) 
• Rolesville Bikes (2022) 
• Rolesville Greenways (2022) 

 
• The Parks, Bike, and Greenway plans demonstrate Rolesville’s commitment to quality 

parks, open space, greenways, and more. Trees are an important component found in 
Rolesville’s parks, open space, and along greenways. TA-25-02, Tree Ordinance Purpose 
and Intent, aligns with the Comprehensive Plan and is therefore reasonable. 

 
• Mayor Currin and the Board of Commissioners discussed the town properties and rights of way. 

The Mayor sought clarification on who has control over private property, landscaping and whether 
property owners and or developers must follow site plans indefinitely. Attorney Dave Neill 
responded explaining that the town's concept plan and ordinance require that a development 
permit plan remains compliant with the LDO-Land Development Ordinance. Provisions. 
Particularly regarding landscaping and street trees. However, Attorney Neill was unsure whether 
the town has an ordinance regulating landscaping requirements for individual homeowners. In 
general, the LDO will be enforced under the Code of Ordinances. 
 
Motion: Commissioner Vilga moved to approve ordinance TA-25-02, LDO Text Amendment 
to Tree Ordinance Purpose and Intent, seconded by Commissioner Paul, carried by a 
unanimous vote. 
 
Motion: Commissioner Vilga made a motion to adopt a statement of consistency and 
reasonableness because TA-25-02 is consistent with Rolesville's Comprehensive Plan and 
is therefore reasonable, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Sneed, carried by a unanimous vote. 
 
End of Hearings at 7:20 p.m. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



6 | P a g e  
 

11. Communications 
 
11.a. Town Attorney requested a Closed Session Pursuant to NCGS 143-318.11(a)(3).  
 
 
11.b. Eric Marsh, Town Manager  

• The Town Manager attended the Town of Wendell Budget Retreat on Saturday March 1st 
and has been networking with other municipalities such as Knightdale. Zebulon and 
Wendell discuss regional issues around sales tax, pay study, property values and the rising 
cost of health care, et cetera.  

• Mayor Gray of Wendell sent her regards to the Board of Commissioners.  
• There will be an RFP sent out with regards to new health insurance coverage.  
• The Town Manager will e-mail the Board regarding Wake County Fire Services and GIS 

Departments regarding some property addresses in the Cobblestone development that 
should be formatted to make it more efficient for first responders during an emergency. The 
Main Street project will resume the water line work on Wednesday, March 5, 2025, and 
additional material will be delivered soon.  

• There is a threat of severe storms that could impact the ability to move forward on the start-
start-up date.  

• The Town will be posting more information on social media with up-to-date weather alerts 
and safety information for the community.  

• The town will send out a Spring Business Advertisement in the mail to residents to promote 
the local businesses located within the Main and Young St. Intersection including the North 
side of Main Street businesses. 

 
11.c. Christina Ynclan, Town Clerk 

• The Town is now accepting applications for the Military Banner Program during the month 
of March. This is a special opportunity to honor a service member with immediate ties to 
you and/or Rolesville. Important dates: Application Deadline: March 31, 2025. 

• The Banner Fee: $200, payable by check or cash at Rolesville Town Hall 
• A limited number of banners are still available for display along Granite Falls Blvd. 

For more details, visit the town website www.rolesvillenc.gov 
• The Community Group Funding Application is currently being updated These 

improvements will ensure the program aligns with best practices and maximizes its positive 
impact. New application and review dates will be announced once the updates are 
finalized. We appreciate your patience as we work to make this process even more 
effective and impactful! 

• A reminder to the Board regarding the next scheduled Eastern Wake Local Government 
Assoc. Meeting is being held on March 26th at 6pm and is hosted by the Town of Wendell.  

 
11.d. Town Board 

• The Mayor Show will take place on March 13th, offering an exclusive look at Rolesville’s 
newest businesses such as Pixels Bar + Arcade. 

• Hosted by Mayor Currin, the show will include interviews with business owners, providing 
insight into their vision and the unique offerings they bring to Rolesville. This is a fantastic 
opportunity to learn more about these emerging businesses and their contributions to the 
local economy. Stay tuned for more details. 

 

http://www.rolesvillenc.gov/


7 | P a g e  
 

 
12. Closed Session Pursuant to NCGS 143-318.11(a)(3).  

 
Motion: Pro Tem Sneed made a motion to go into closed session to consult with the Town 
Attorney and preserve the Attorney - Client Privilege pursuant to NCGS 143.3. 18.11(a)(3), 
without limiting the foregoing, the Board expects to receive information regarding;  
1. Rolesville v. Eddins Family, LLC.  
2. Rolesville v. Granite Acres MHC, LLC  
3. Rolesville v. Khalil 
4. Rolesville v. Wood 
5. Jane Doe v. Zappia.  

 
Seconded by Commissioner Long. Carried by unanimous vote.  

 
Motion to return to open session made by Commissioner Alston, seconded by 
Commissioner Long and carried by unanimous vote.  

 
13.  Adjourned 

Mayor Currin adjourned without any opposition by the board at 8:43 p.m. 
 

The Town of Rolesville will make reasonable accommodations for access to Town services, programs, and activities and will make 
special communication arrangements for persons with disabilities. Please call (919) 556-3506 by noon on Thursday prior to the 

meeting to make arrangements. 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 

Ronnie I. Currin, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

______________________________ 

Christina Ynclan, Town Clerk 
 

 



 

Town of Rolesville 
PO Box 250 / Rolesville, North Carolina 27571 / RolesvilleNC.gov / 919.556.3506 

 

Memorandum 
To: Mayor and Town Board 
From: Amy Stevens, Finance Director 
Date: March 14, 2025 
Re: Audit Contract for FY 2024-25, Agenda Item #___ 

Background 

North Carolina General Statutes 159-34 require an annual audit of accounts by each unit of local 
government. Rolesville has used the firm of Cherry Bekaert LLP for the past several years. Government 
auditing is dealing with strong market pressures as CPA firms face staffing turnover and many firms are 
no longer doing governmental audits. Finance Department staff have found that this firm’s extensive 
familiarity with governmental accounting is a significant asset. 

The current Engagement Director, April Adams, is leaving the firm and a new Engagement Director, 
Lee Ann Watters, has been assigned. Other Cherry Bekaert staff working with the Town will remain the 
same. 

The audit contract proposal for FY24-25 is $50,500; this amount includes the basic financial statements 
as well as a required federal audit for the LAPP grant program. If other separate program audits are 
identified, they will be invoiced for an additional $6,500 each.  

Town staff recommend that the governing board continue to retain Cherry Bekaert LLP for audit 
services for FY24-25. If approved by the Town Board, this contract will be sent to the Local 
Government Commission for their review and approval, in accordance with their policies. 

Board Options 

Approve the attached contract or seek services elsewhere. 

Recommended Action 

Make a motion to approve the audit contract with Cherry Bekaert LLP for the fiscal year ending June 
30, 2025. 

 

Attachments: 
• LGC audit contract with Cherry Bekaert LLP 
• Engagement letter  

 



CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS LGC-205 Rev. 12/2024 

The 

of 

and 

and 

for 

Primary Government Unit, together with DPCU (if applicable), hereinafter referred to as Governmental Unit(s) 

Auditor Name 

Auditor Address 

Hereinafter referred to as Auditor 

hereby agree as follows: 

Must be within six months of FYE 

 The Auditor shall audit all statements and disclosures required by U.S. generally accepted auditing
standards (GAAS) and additional required legal statements and disclosures of all funds and/or divisions of the!
Governmental Unit(s). The non-major combining, and individual fund statements and schedules shall 
besubjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and an opinion 
shall!be rendered in relation to (as applicable) the governmental activities, the business- type activities, the 
aggregate!DPCUs, each major governmental and enterprise fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information 
(non-major government and enterprise funds, the internal service fund type, and the fiduciary fund types). The 
basic!financial statements shall include budgetary comparison information in a budgetary comparison 
statement,!rather than as RSI, for the General Fund and any annually budgeted Special Revenue funds.

ÓÛ At a minimum, the Auditor shall conduct the audit and render the report in accordance with GAAS. If the 
Governmental Unit expended $100,000 or more in combined Federal and State financial assistance during the 
reporting period, the Auditor shall perform the audit in accordance with Government Auditing Standards
(GAGAS). The Governmental Unit is subject to federal single audit requirements in accordance with Title 2 US 
Code of Federal Regulations Part 200 Uniform Administration Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards, Subpart F (Uniform Guidance) and the State Single Audit Implementation 
Act. Currently the threshold is $750,000 for a federal single audit and $500,000 for a State Single Audit. This 
audit and all associated audit documentation may be subject to review by Federal and State agencies in 
accordance with Federal and State laws, including the staffs of the Office of State Auditor (OSA) and the Local 
Government Commission (LGC). If the audit requires a federal single audit in accordance with the Uniform 
Guidance (§200.501) the Auditor and Governmental Unit(s) should discuss, in advance of the execution of this 
contract, the responsibility for submission of the audit and the accompanying data collection form to the Federal 
Audit Clearinghouse as required under the Uniform Guidance (§200.512) to ensure proper submission.

Effective for audits of fiscal years beginning on or after June 30, 2023, the LGC will allow auditors to consider 
whether a unit qualifies as a State low-risk auditee. Please refer to "Discussion of Single Audits in North 
Carolina" on the LGC's website for more information.

Page 1

Governing Board 

Primary Government Unit 

Discretely Presented Component Unit (DPCU) (if applicable) 

Fiscal Year Ending Date Audit Will Be Submitted to LGC 



CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS LGC-205 Rev. 12/2024 

3. If an entity is determined to be a component of another government as defined by the group audit
standards, the entity’s auditor shall make a good faith effort to comply in a timely manner with the requests of
the group auditor in accordance with AU-6 §600.41 - §600.42.

4. This contract contemplates an unmodified opinion being rendered. If during the process of conducting
the audit, the Auditor determines that it will not be possible to render an unmodified opinion on the financial
statements of the unit, the Auditor shall contact the LGC Staff to discuss the circumstances leading to that
conclusion as soon as is practical and before the final report is issued. The audit shall include such tests of the
accounting records and such other auditing procedures as are considered by the Auditor to be necessary in the
circumstances. Any limitations or restrictions in scope which would lead to a qualification should be fully
explained in an attachment to this contract.

5. If this audit engagement is subject to the standards for audit as defined in Government Auditing
Standards, 2018 revision, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, then by accepting this
engagement, the Auditor warrants that he/she has met the requirements for a peer review and continuing
education as specified in Government Auditing Standards. The Auditor agrees to provide a copy of the most
recent peer review report to the Governmental Unit(s) and the Secretary of the LGC prior to the execution of an
audit contract. Subsequent submissions of the report are required only upon report expiration or upon auditor’s
receipt of an updated peer review report. If the audit firm received a peer review rating other than pass, the
Auditor shall not contract with the Governmental Unit(s) without first contacting the Secretary of the LGC for a
peer review analysis that may result in additional contractual requirements.

If the audit engagement is not subject to Government Auditing Standards or if financial statements are not 
prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and fail to include all 
disclosures required by GAAP, the Auditor shall provide an explanation as to why in an attachment to this 
contract or in an amendment. 

6. It is agreed that time is of the essence in this contract. All audits are to be performed and the report of
audit submitted to LGC Staff within six months of fiscal year end. If it becomes necessary to amend the audit
fee or the date that the audit report will be submitted to the LGC, an amended contract along with a written
explanation of the change shall be submitted to the Secretary of the LGC for approval.

7. It is agreed that GAAS include a review of the Governmental Unit’s (Units’) systems of internal control
and accounting as same relate to accountability of funds and adherence to budget and law requirements
applicable thereto; that the Auditor shall make a written report, which may or may not be a part of the written
report of audit, to the Governing Board setting forth his/her findings, together with his recommendations for
improvement. That written report shall include all matters defined as “significant deficiencies and material
weaknesses” in AU-C 265 of the AICPA Professional Standards (Clarified). The Auditor shall file a copy of that
report with the Secretary of the LGC.

For GAAS or Government Auditing Standards audits, if an auditor issues an AU-C §260 report, commonly 
referred to as “Governance Letter,” LGC staff does not require the report to be submitted unless the auditor 
cites significant findings or issues from the audit, as defined in AU-C §260.12 - .14. This would include 
issues such as difficulties encountered during the audit, significant or unusual transactions, uncorrected 
misstatements, matters that are difficult or contentious reviewed with those charged with governance, and 
other significant matters. If matters identified during the audit were required to be reported as described in 
AU-C  §260.12-.14 and were communicated in a method other than an AU-C  §260 letter, the written 
documentation must be submitted.

Page 2 

If the audit and Auditor communication are found in this review to be substandard, the results of the review 
may be forwarded to the North Carolina State Board of CPA Examiners (NC State Board).

Page 2



CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS LGC-205 Rev. 12/2024

8. All local government and public authority contracts for audit or audit-related work require the
approval of the Secretary of the LGC. This includes annual or special audits, agreed upon procedures
related to internal controls, bookkeeping or other assistance necessary to prepare the Governmental Unit's
records for audit, financial statement preparation, any finance-related investigations, or any other audit- related
work in the State of North Carolina. Approval is also required for the Alternative Compliance Examination
Engagement for auditing the Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds
expenditures as allowed by US Treasury. Approval is not required on audit contracts and invoices for
system improvements and similar services of a non-auditing nature.

9. Invoices for services rendered under these contracts shall not be paid by the Governmental Unit(s) until
the invoice has been approved by the Secretary of the LGC. This also includes any progress billings
[G.S. 159-34 and 115C-447]. All invoices for audit work shall be submitted in PDF format to the Secretary
of the LGC for approval. the invoice marked 'approved' with approval date shall be returned to the Auditor
to present to the Governmental Unit(s) for payment. This paragraph is not applicable to contracts for audits
of hospitals.

10. In consideration of the satisfactory performance of the provisions of this contract, the Governmental
Unit(s) shall pay to the Auditor, upon approval by the Secretary of the LGC if required, the fee, which includes
any costs the Auditor may incur from work paper or peer reviews or any other quality assurance program
required by third parties (federal and state grantor and oversight agencies or other organizations)
as required under the Federal and State Single Audit Acts. This does not include fees for any pre-issuance
reviews that may be required by the NC Association of CPAs (NCACPA) Peer Review Committee or NC State
Board of CPA Examiners (see Item 13).

11. If the Governmental Unit(s) has/have outstanding revenue bonds, the Auditor shall submit to LGC Staff,
either in the notes to the audited financial statements or as a separate report, a calculation demonstrating
compliance with the revenue bond rate covenant. Additionally, the Auditor shall submit to LGC Staff
simultaneously with the Governmental Unit’s (Units’) audited financial statements any other bond compliance
statements or additional reports required by the authorizing bond documents, unless otherwise specified in the
bond documents.

12. After completing the audit, the Auditor shall submit to the Governing Board a written report of audit. This
report shall include, but not be limited to, the following information: (a) Management’s Discussion and Analysis,
(b) the financial statements and notes of the Governmental Unit(s) and all of its component units prepared in
accordance with GAAP, (c) supplementary information requested by the Governmental Unit(s) or required for full
disclosure under the law, and (d) the Auditor’s opinion on the material presented. The Auditor shall furnish the
required number of copies of the report of audit to the Governing Board upon completion.

13. If the audit firm is required by the NC State Board, the NCACPA Peer Review Committee, or the
Secretary of the LGC to have a pre-issuance review of its audit work, there shall be a statement in the
engagement letter indicating the pre-issuance review requirement. There also shall be a statement that the
Governmental Unit(s) shall not be billed for the pre-issuance review. The pre-issuance review shall be performed
prior to the completed audit being submitted to LGC Staff. The pre-issuance review report shall accompany the
audit report upon submission to LGC Staff.

Page 3 



CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS LGC-205 Rev. 12/2024

requesting the return of records.
Page 4 

14. The Auditor shall submit the report of audit in PDF format to LGC Staff. For audits of units other than
hospitals, the audit report should be submitted when (or prior to) submitting the final invoice for services
rendered. The report of audit, as filed with the Secretary of the LGC, becomes a matter of public record for
inspection, review and copy in the offices of the LGC by any interested parties. Any subsequent revisions to
these reports shall be sent to the Secretary of the LGC. These audited financial statements, excluding the
Auditors’ opinion, may be used in the preparation of official statements for debt offerings by municipal bond
rating services to fulfill secondary market disclosure requirements of the Securities and Exchange Commission
and for other lawful purposes of the Governmental Unit(s) without requiring consent of the Auditor. If the LGC
Staff determines that corrections need to be made to the Governmental Unit’s (Units’) financial statements and/
or the compliance section, those corrections shall be provided within three business days of notification unless
another deadline is agreed to by LGC Staff.

15. Should circumstances disclosed by the audit call for a more detailed investigation by the Auditor than
necessary under ordinary circumstances, the Auditor shall inform the Governing Board in writing of the need for
such additional investigation and the additional compensation required therefore. Upon approval by the
Secretary of the LGC, this contract may be modified or amended to include the increased time, compensation,
or both as may be agreed upon by the Governing Board and the Auditor.
16. If an approved contract needs to be modified or amended for any reason, the change shall be made in
writing and pre-audited if the change includes a change in audit fee (pre-audit requirement does not apply to
hospitals). This amended contract shall be completed in full, including a written explanation of the change,
signed and dated by all original parties to the contract. It shall then be submitted to the Secretary of the LGC for
approval. No change to the audit contract shall be effective unless approved by the Secretary of the LGC.

17. A copy of the engagement letter, issued by the Auditor and signed by both the Auditor and the
Governmental Unit(s), shall be attached to this contract, and except for fees, work, and terms not related to audit
services, shall be incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein as part of this contract. In case of conflict
between the terms of the engagement letter and the terms of this contract, the terms of this contract shall take
precedence. Engagement letter terms that conflict with the contract are deemed to be void unless the conflicting
terms of this contract are specifically deleted in Item 30 of this contract. Engagement letters containing
indemnification clauses shall not be accepted by LGC Staff.

18. Special provisions should be limited. Please list any special provisions in an attachment.

19. A separate contract should not be made for each division to be audited or report to be submitted. If a
DPCU is subject to the audit requirements detailed in the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act and
a separate audit report is issued, a separate audit contract is required. If a separate report is not to be issued
and the DPCU is included in the primary government audit, the DPCU shall be named along with the primary
government on this audit contract. DPCU Board approval date, signatures from the DPCU Board chairman and
finance officer also shall be included on this contract.

20. The contract shall be executed, pre-audited (pre-audit requirement does not apply to hospitals), and
physically signed by all parties including Governmental Unit(s) and the Auditor, then submitted in PDF format to
the Secretary of the LGC.

21. The contract is not valid until it is approved by the Secretary of the LGC. The staff of the LGC shall notify
the Governmental Unit and Auditor of contract approval by email. The audit should not be started before the
contract is approved.

22. Retention of Client Records: Auditors are subject to the NC State Board of CPA Examiners’ Retention of
Client Records Rule 21 NCAC 08N .0305 as it relates to the provision of audit and other attest services, as well
as non-attest services. Clients and former clients should be familiar with the requirements of this rule prior to



CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS LGC-205 Rev. 12/2024 

All non-attest service(s) being performed by the Auditor that are necessary to perform the audit must be 
identified and included in this contract. The Governmental Unit shall designate an individual with the suitable 
skills, knowledge, and/or experience (SKE) necessary to oversee the services and accept responsibility for 
the results of the services performed. If the Auditor is able to identify an individual with the appropriate SKE, 
s/he must document and include in the audit workpapers how he/she reached that conclusion. If the Auditor 
determines that an individual with the appropriate SKE cannot be identified, the Auditor cannot perform both 
the non-attest service(s) and the audit. See "Fees for Audit Services" page of this contract to disclose the 
person identified as having the appropriate SKE for the Governmental Unit. 

Page 5 

28. Applicable to audits with fiscal year ends of June 30, 2021 and later.  The auditor shall present
the audited financial statements including any compliance reports to the government unit’s governing body or
audit committee in an official meeting in open session as soon as the audited financial statements are
available but not later than 45 days after the submission of the audit report to the Secretary. The auditor’s
presentation to the government unit’s governing body or audit committee shall include:

a) the description of each finding, including all material weaknesses and significant deficiencies, as
found by the auditor, and any other issues related to the internal controls or fiscal health of the
government unit as disclosed in the management letter, the Single Audit or Yellow Book reports, or
any other communications from the auditor regarding internal controls as required by current auditing
standards set by the Accounting Standards Board or its successor;
b) the status of the prior year audit findings;
c) the values of Financial Performance Indicators based on information presented in the  audited
financial statements; and
d) notification to the governing body that the governing body shall develop a “Response to the
Auditor’s Findings, Recommendations, and Fiscal Matters,” if required under 20 NCAC 03 .0508.

29. Information based on the audited financial statements shall be submitted to the Secretary for the
purpose of identifying Financial Performance Indicators and Financial Performance Indicators of Concern.
See 20 NCAC 03 .0502(c)(6).

23. This contract may be terminated at any time by mutual consent and agreement of the Governmental
Unit(s) and the Auditor, provided that (a) the consent to terminate is in writing and signed by both parties,
(b) the parties have agreed on the fee amount which shall be paid to the Auditor (if applicable), and (c) no
termination shall be effective until approved in writing by the Secretary of the LGC.

24. The Governmental Unit’s (Units’) failure or forbearance to enforce, or waiver of, any right or an event 
of breach or default on one occasion or instance shall not constitute the waiver of such right, breach or 
default on any subsequent occasion or instance.

25. There are no other agreements between the parties hereto and no other agreements relative hereto 
that shall be enforceable unless entered into in accordance with the procedure set out herein and approved 
by the Secretary of the LGC.
26. E-Verify. Auditor shall comply with the requirements of NCGS Chapter 64 Article 2. Further, if Auditor 
utilizes any subcontractor(s), Auditor shall require such subcontractor(s) to comply with the requirements of 
NCGS Chapter 64, Article 2.

27. Applicable to audits with fiscal year ends of June 30, 2020 and later. For all non-attest services, 
the Auditor shall adhere to the independence rules of the AICPA Professional Code of Conduct and 
Government Auditing Standards, 2018 Revision (as applicable). Preparing financial statements in their 
entirety shall be deemed a “significant threat” requiring the Auditor to apply safeguards sufficient to reduce the 
threat to an acceptable level. If the Auditor cannot reduce the threats to an acceptable level, the Auditor 
cannot complete the audit. If the Auditor is able to reduce the threats to an acceptable level, the 
documentation of this determination, including the safeguards applied, must be included in the audit 
workpapers.



CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS LGC-205 Rev. 12/2024 

30. All of the above paragraphs are understood and shall apply to this contract, except the
following numbered paragraphs shall be deleted (See Item 17 for clarification).

31. The process for submitting contracts, audit reports and invoices is subject to change. Auditors
and units should use the submission process and instructions in effect at the time of submission. Refer
to the N.C. Department of State Treasurer website at https://www.nctreasurer.com/state-and-local-
government-finance-division/local-government-commission/submitting-your-audit

32. All communications regarding audit contract requests for modification or official approvals will be
sent to the email addresses provided on the signature pages that follow.

33. Modifications to the language and terms contained in this contract form (LGC-205) are not
allowed.

Page 6 



CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS LGC-205 Rev. 12/2024

FEES FOR AUDIT SERVICES 

1. For all non-attest services, the Auditor shall adhere to the independence rules of the AICPA Professional
Code of Conduct (as applicable) and Government Auditing Standards,2018 Revision. Refer to Item 27 of
this contract for specific requirements. The following information must be provided by the Auditor; contracts
presented to the LGC without this information will be not be approved.
Financial statements were prepared by: Auditor Governmental Unit Third Party 

If applicable: Individual at Governmental Unit designated to have the suitable skills, knowledge, and/or 
experience (SKE) necessary to oversee the  non-attest  services  and  accept  responsibility  for  the 
results of these services:      
 Name:   Title and Unit / Company:    Email Address: 

2. Fees may not be included in this contract for work performed on Annual Financial Information Reports
(AFIRs), Form 990s, or other services not associated with audit fees and costs. Such fees may be included in the
engagement letter but may not be included in this contract or in any invoices requiring approval of the LGC. See
Items 8 and 13 for details on other allowable and excluded fees.

3. The audit fee information included in the table below for both the Primary Government Fees and the DPCU
Fees (if applicable) should be reported as a specific dollar amount of audit fees for the year under this contract. If
any language other than an amount is included here, the contract will be returned to the audit form for correction.

4. Prior to the submission of the completed audited financial report and applicable compliance reports subject to
this contract, or to an amendment to this contract (if required) the Auditor may submit interim invoices for
approval for services rendered under this contract to the Secretary of the LGC, not to exceed 75% of the billings
for the unit's last annual audit that was submitted to the Secretary of the LGC.  All invoices for services rendered
in an audit engagement as defined in 20 NCAC .0503 shall be submitted to the Commission for approval before
any payment is made. Payment before approval is a violation of law. (This paragraph not applicable to contracts
and invoices associated with audits of hospitals).

Primary Government Unit 

Audit Fee (financial and compliance if applicable) $ 
Fee per Major Program (if not included above) $ 

Financial Statement Preparation (incl. notes and RSI) $ 
All Other Non-Attest Services $ 

Discretely Presented Component Unit 

Audit Fee (financial and compliance if applicable) $ 

Additional Fees Not Included Above (if applicable): 

Fee per Major Program (if not included above) $ 

Financial Statement Preparation (incl. notes and RSI) $ 

All Other Non-Attest Services $ 

Page 7 

 OR Not Applicable  (Identification of SKE Individual on the LGC-205 Contract is not applicable for 
GAAS-only audits or audits with FYEs prior to June 30, 2020.)

TOTAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $ 

Additional Fees Not Included Above (if applicable): 

TOTAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $ 



LGC-205 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS Rev. 12/2024 

Page 8 

SIGNATURE PAGE 

AUDIT FIRM 

Audit Firm* 

Authorized Firm Representative (typed or printed)* Signature* 

Date* Email Address* 

GOVERNMENTAL UNIT 

Governmental Unit* 

Date Governing Board Approved Audit Contract* 
(Enter date in box to right)
Mayor/Chairperson (typed or printed)* Signature* 

Date Email Address* 

Chair of Audit Committee (typed or printed, or “NA”) Signature 

Date Email Address 

GOVERNMENTAL UNIT – PRE-AUDIT CERTIFICATE

Required by G.S. 159-28(a1) or G.S. 115C-441(a1).  Not applicable to hospital contracts. 

This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner required by The Local Government Budget and Fiscal 
Control Act or by the School Budget and Fiscal Control Act. 

Primary Governmental Unit Finance Officer* (typed or printed) Signature* 

Date of Pre-Audit Certificate* Email Address* 

Sum Obligated by This Transaction: $



LGC-205 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS Rev. 12/2024 

Page 9 

SIGNATURE PAGE – DPCU 
(complete only if applicable) 

DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT 

DPCU* 

Date DPCU Governing Board Approved Audit Contract* 
(Enter date in box to right)
DPCU Chairperson (typed or printed)* Signature* 

Date* Email Address* 

Chair of Audit Committee (typed or printed, or “NA”) Signature 

Date Email Address 

DPCU  – PRE-AUDIT CERTIFICATE 

Required by G.S. 159-28(a1) or G.S. 115C-441(a1). Not applicable to hospital contracts. 

This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner required by The Local Government Budget and Fiscal 
Control Act or by the School Budget and Fiscal Control Act. 

DPCU Finance Officer (typed or printed)* Signature* 

Date of Pre-Audit Certificate* Email Address* 

Remember to print this form, and obtain all 
required signatures prior to submission.

Sum Obligated by this Transaction: $



rxoc'qq3

'slueurelels lersueuu aql lo Ipne rno 6uunp peurelqo
aM aopali oul Jaqlo pue 'sluau.ralels ler9ueuU grseq aql 'saurnburJno ol sasuodsor

s,luau]o6eueu qlriu ISualsrsuos rol uo[euJJolur aql 6uueduJoc puB uorlEurro]ut
eql 6uuEdard lo spoqlau aql lnoqe luauaoEueur s,ur ol lo sournbur lo lsrsuoc

llr,r q3rq/v\'sluauag luaurloldr!31sod .raqlo 3ql pue'uralsls luauaJrlau ,saalold[u3
luauruJa^oc lEco"l aql 'acuel ollv uo[EJedas lersads ,s]a3!llo ]uaujacJoluf
l e"l aql '(V?o[i\) srs^leue pue uorssnssrp luaurooeueur s,u/'^ol aql se q3ns

'(lSU) uorteurolur fue1uau:alddns pa:rnba.t aq1 ol sanpaco:d palu-rr; r(1dde ||rm a1y1 7
'muauv ]o salels payun eql ur paldacae 

^lleJauo6 
spJepuels 6unrpne qlrm

asuEpJoogB ur saJnpaooJd leuorlrppE raqlo pue 'sa^lasuraql sluauJalpls lplJUeuU aql
ro sluaualels ;ercueug aql eredad ol pasn sprocar reqlo pue 6urlunocce 6ur,ipapun

aql ol 
^llcairp 

uorleuJoJur qcns 6urlrcuo3ar pue 6uIedLuo3 6urpnlcur 'sajnpagoJd

leuollrppe ureuag 
^ldde 

llrir o/ri 'luouaoeoua Jno Jo ued sV salnpaLlgs Jaqlo pue
'salnpaqcs fue1a6pnq 'slueuelEls punl lenpr^rpur pue 6ururquroc aql lrpnB llr/v\ aM .e

'ecuaurv ]o sopls palun aql ur paldooce

^llaaue6 
sprepuEls 6urlrpne qlr/l^ acueprocse ur sornpasoJd leuouppe raqlo

pue 'sa^lasuaql sluauralels lercueuU aql Jo sluaualels lercueuU aq1 a:edard o1 pasn
sprocar Jaqlo pue 6utlunocce 6ur,{;:apun eql ol lpcarrp uorleuJolur qcns 6urpcuoca.r

pue 6uuedruoc 6urpn;cur 'sajnpacoid leuorlrppE ureyec I;dda llaa a/v\ lualxaOebua
rno 1o ped sV .spre/'^B alels pue leJapal Jo sarnlrpuadxa lo alnpaqas aql lrpne llr/\^ aM Z

'sarnsolgsrp aql 6urpnlgur 'uo[euJJo]ur punl 6urureual
aleOaJ66e aql pup 'punl roleu.t qoea 'serJrlrpe leluaurura,ro6 aq1 6urpnlcur gZOZ 'Oe

aunl papua Jea^ aql rot pue Jo se u,$ot aql Jo sluaualels lercueuu aql lrpne llrm aM !

sacrN as uollelsauP pue lrpnv

:9202 '09 ounf
papua rea,{ aq1ro1 pue }o se Ur of eql ol secr^Jas 6urmo|1o1 aql epr^oJd llti\ aM

sac!ruas lo fueuurns
'u/\ o1 aql lo sa^[9alqo uodn-paar6e ,{;;enlnur aql a^erqce

ol pue sacr^.Jas leuorssalord Jno ]o ocuEr.uroled aql alelltcel ol pau0tsap 'acualalal 
^q palaodrocur pue olaJaq paqceue a]e qcrq/!\ 'suorlrpuoc pue stu.Jel JaLllo pue 'sluaua0ue.t.le

ae] palelar alll 'sacr^Jas Jno lo loddns ur a3uplsrsse pue luaua^lo^Ul paltnba] s,ur oI
oql 'epr^ord lllta a^ sacrruos aql lo adocs pue aJnleu aql qUoJ slas (,,.tno,, lo ,,sn,, lo ,,o/u,,

ro,,Uoelag fureqO,, Jo ,,u.rJU,, aq]) d'11 Uaelag fularlC pue (,,luaLuaOeuBu.t,, lo ,/nol,, .lo ,,noI,,
ro,,u  ol,, aql se ol pa.r.raral Jaueataq) alltlselou ]o u/rtol uaai\ laq lauo; luaua6e6ua srql

sua^als s!\ reeo

LL9LZ eullc,ec quoN 'allt^salou
al.rc ur olr.{lnos 209

allr^salou Jo U/\ ol
Jol3arO aoueutl 'suanalg trLr-ry sy1

roO cu allnsalot@suanays ,{ule
:-Ilvti\t3 vt^

9Z0Z '9 qcJeu!

.,,uaeloB 
^laq3

ti
Pto*ro! aPtng )noA



Town of Rolesville 
March 5, 2025 
Page 2 

Nonattest accounting and other services 

We will provide the following additional services: 

1. Assist in the preparation of the financial statements and disclosures.
2. Complete the appropriate sections of and sign the Data Collection Form.
3. Limited assistance with the implementation of a new accounting standard.

Your expectations 

Our services plan, which includes our audit plan, is designed to provide a foundation for an 
effective, efficient, and quality-focused approach to accomplish the engagement objectives 
and meet or exceed the Town's expectations. Our services plan will be reviewed with you 
periodically and will serve as a benchmark against which you will be able to measure our 
performance. Any additional services that you may request, and that we agree to provide, will 
be the subject of separate written arrangements. 

The Town recognizes that our professional standards require that we be independent from 
the Town in our audit of the Town's financial statements and our accompanying report in 
order to ensure that our objectivity and professional skepticism have not been compromised. 
As a result, we cannot enter into a fiduciary relationship with the Town and the Town should 
not expect that we will act only with due regard to the Town's interest in the performance of 
this audit, and the Town should not impose on us special confidence that we will conduct this 
audit with only the Town's interest in mind. Because of our obligation to be independent of the 
Town, no fiduciary relationship will be created by this engagement or audit of the Town's 
financial statements. 

The engagement will be led by Lee Ann Watters, who will be responsible for assuring the 
overall quality, value, and timeliness of the services provided to you. 

Audit and attestation services 

Our audit will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America; and the standards for financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; the provisions of 
Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative 
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards ("Uniform 
Guidance)"; the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996; State Single Audit Implementation 
Act. The objective of our audit is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Town's 
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error, and issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion(s) about whether the Town's 
financial statements are presented fairly, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. 
generally accepted accounting principles and to report on the fairness of the additional 
information referred to in the Summary of Services section when considered in relation to the 
financial statements taken as a whole. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance 
but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements, including omissions, can arise from fraud or 
error and are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the 
aggregate, they would influence the judgment of a reasonable user made based on the 
financial statements in conformity with the basis of accounting noted above. The objective 
also includes reporting on: 



aurl1o pouad alqeuoseai e ro] uraguoc 6uro6 e se anurluoc ol lllrqe
s,u^^oj aql lnoqe lqnop lerluelsqns asrer 1eq1 'e1eOar66e aql ur paraplsu03 'slua^a

.ro suorlpuoJ eJP areql raqlaqiv\ 'psurelqo aauapr^a Ipne aql uo pasBq 'apnlcuoc
}pne aql 6uunp paurluapr a^eq a/t^ lBr.ll sluaurelels

lercueuu aql lo IpnE aql ol lue^alar lorluoc leuJalur ur sassau)iPa/'^ leueleu
ro sarguorc4ap luecgru6rs r{ue OuruJaouo3 6uryrr* ur noi ol aleorunuuoc llrl a/vl

'Ja^a/\AoH lo.rluoc leuialur s,u/r401atllJo ssaua^[3alJa aql uo uolurdo ue ourssadxe
]o asod.rnd aql io] lou lnq 'acuelsurncjrc aql ur eleudordde aje leql sajnpoooid lpne

uOrsap ol JapJo ur lrpne aql ol lue^sleJ lorluoo leurelur ,o burpuels.rapun ue urelqq
uorleluasard .Jrel sa^arqce leql Jauueui e

ur slua^a pue suoucesueil 6ur^liapun aql luasardal sluauralels leroueuU aql reqlaq/v\
pue 'sarnsolcsrp aLll 0urpnlour 'sluaualels ler3ueuI aql ]o uorleluasard llera^o

oql alenle^a osle llrM aM luauoOEuetu 
^q 

apeu saleurlse 6urlunocce luecgru6rs
]o ssouolqeuoseor aql pue pasn sersrlod 0u[uno3ce Jo ssauateudorddE oql alenle^]

'lo.rluoJ leuJalur ]o apuJa^o aql ro 'uorleluasardslstLl.l
'suorssrtuo leuorlualur 'fua6ro1 'uorsnlloc arr;onur ,(eu: pnerl se 'JorJa [uo4

Ourlnsal euolo, ueql req6rq sr pne4 uo4 6urlnsar luaLlaplssrur leualelu E Ourl9a]ap

lou Jo lsu aql (s)uorurdo rno iol srsEq e apr^oJd ol aleudordde pue luarclJJns sr Er.ll
aguapr^a ]rpne urelqo pue 'slsu asoql ol a^rsuodsal saJnpaooJd lrpne Luro]rad pue

uOrsap ol pue 'pnE4 Jo JoJJa ol anp raqleq/'A 'sluaualpls lercueuU aql ro lueurelelssrrlJ
lEualeu ]o slsr] aql ssasse pue ,{puapr ol luersulns 'lrpne aql ol lue^alar

lorluoc leuialur 6urpnlcur 'luaL!uor^ua sI pue uMoI oql lo 6urpuelsrapun ue urelqo
.Ipne

aql lnoq0nolql ustctldals leuotssaloJd uleluteul pue lueuopnI lEuotssaloid astglaxf
:osle

lll/, 3M (,,dWC,,) muaurv lo salels palun aql ur paldacce ,(lleraua6 saldrcur.rd 6urlunocce
qlr^ 

^Iu.roluoa 
ur 'spadsar leueleu lle ur 'paluasard 

^pre] 
erB sluaLualels lerJueuu aq]

raqlaq/t^ noqe suorurdo Llcns ssardxa ol sn slqEua ol fuessesau psueep se satnpacojd taqlo
pue 'pv uotleluaualdul ltpnv al6uts alels aql pue osueptnc u.t.lojtun ql/v\ scuEpJoJce ur

surer6o:d roleLr 1o uorleururalap e 'sprocal Ourlunocce Jo slsal apnlcut llu\ pue selels palufl
aqlJo lerauag Jallorldtuo3 aLll Iq panssr 'spJepueJs 6utypnv pauua^og ut poutelu03

sllpne lel3ueulJ]ol splepuels aql pue SWg qlrr^ acueplo9ce ul llpne lno lcnpuoo llln aM

sluauolsls
lelcuPulJ orll lo llpnE aql rol se!illlqlsuodsar s/ol!pnv

'l9V uotleluaulaldul lrpny a16urg ale1g eql pue acueptng ullollun
aql pue 966l, lo sluallrpuaurv lav ltpnv alouts aql ql^^ a3uep.loccp ut luejoo]d loleu

qcea uo pe#e leualeu pue l3eitp e oleq plnoe leql sluauraat6e lue:O to slce.Jluoc
Jo suorsr^ord eql pue suotlelnOel 'srvrel qyrra acuerldujoc uo (uotutdo lo lautelostp

io) uorutdo ue pue suetootd toteul ol palelal a3uetldruog Ja^o lotluo3 leulalul
'spJe puels 6utlt pnv p aw u o^og

qlu\^ acuepjoc3e ut sluaulalels letcueug aql uo l3ala lellalet! B a^eq plno3 qclq^\
qlr^ acuerldurocuou 'sluauaat6e 1uet0 pue'slcetluoc'suor1eln6at ,s/v\el alqeolldde

1o suorsrnotd aq1 qltrvl aauelldLuoc pue 6urpodat letcueuU JeAo lo.tluoc leulalul

t a6ed
9Z0Z '9 qcJEW

all!^s3lou ,o u,\ oI



lo 6urprenOsles aql 'saldrcurJd 6urluno$e lo uorle3rldde pue uorlcalas oql '6ur!odoi letgueuU
.ra^o sloJluoc leuralur a^rpajJa pue sp]ocal alenbspe 6ururElureu pue 0urqsrlqelsa sapnlsut

Ilrpqrsuodsar srql luauraOeueur s,uMo1 aql qlrM sureuraj saJnsolcstp pue sluaualels
lercueuU s,u/'^o1 aql .ro] 

^llrqrsuodsal 
aql 'ra^a/v\oH umol aql ,(q papr^o:d uorleuxolur

uo paseq 'ssjnsotcsrp pue sluauralEls ler3ueuu s,u/v\ol aq]lo uotlBjBda]d aql ut lstsse Ill/t aM

uolleJedaJd luoualEls lPlcuEulJ

'sactruas 

^JaAo9aJ ralsesrp ro 'r$rnuquoc sseursnq 6urprnotd '^polsna 0ulutelutBLu '6utlsoq eq ol pauaap
lou sr suorlecrldde asoql ur elEp s,u/noI eql ]o asn s,lae)iag 

^JJsqc 
leql pue salelduJal

ro aJeA Uos qtns asn o1 slrlOu ou peurelqo seq u  ol aql leql saatDe i(;ssaldxa luaula6euey!
'aJe^ Uos 

^Ued 
prql uo asn .rol laelag furaq3 Iq palealc soleldual lo alEMUos

,(ped prrql esn r{eu: am 'sacrruas:aqlo pue 6urlunoaoe asaql 6urprno.rd qlr^ uotpunluoc ul

'sarllrqrsuodsal luaua6eueur s,u/r^ol 6urtlnsse se pen.rlsum aq
plnoc 1eql uorlce Iue alel ro arnpaJord ,{ue uto1led ol asnlal ol lq6u aql aruasai 'lueu6pnl
leuorssaloJd alos rno ur 'aM spjepuels leuorssalord a;qecrldde qlt/'A acueplocge ut sactruas
aq1 Luroyad llr/y\ aM sp;epueis 6u4tpny yautwatog qlr/v\ acuepro3ce ur palcnpuoo aq lou
llr/!\ sarrruas q3ns pue 'sp-/epuers auapnv uawaa og Japun saatruas lpne alnltlsuoc lou

op qarq/v\ 'sacr^Jas lrpneuou aJe uorlcas srql ur paqucsap sacrruas raqlo pue 6urlunocce aqt

sn areu lou soop ruars^s ourlunocc' rno^ ol 
".""." "X'Htl},ootl;l::3,1"J':,yJjli'fr:ff: Jo] segr^Jas dn-Ioeq Jo 

^luncas 
cluorlcala apr^ord lou op aM elep pue suorlecrldde pres lo

6unsoq eq1 pue suorlecrldde lo 6ursuacrl aql apnlcur ol suralsls 0urlunocce rnor( ra^o loJluoc
urelureLu ol palgadxa are no^ aurl 

^ue 
le palalap aq IeuJ pue 'uo[eul]olur luarlc ]o aoerols

aql Jo] papualur lou are 'elep ouuralsue4 ]o poqlau e se lueau {;uo are s;epo6 rauueuj
,{1aurt e ur peoldn alr 6urqp(ue Oururelar pue 6urpeolurvrop -ro} alqrsuodsa.i a.ie pue leuod
laelag furaqC e ol pEoldn no^ 6urq ue urEla] ol palcadxa aJe no^ sacrruas JaLllo pue

Ourlunocce aql lo uorFldruoc raye lae)iaE furaqC ,{q pautela.t aq lou llr/'^ pue sardoo aq ol
paraprsuoc aq llr,v\ se3rrues asaLll qlr/'^ uorlcauuoc ur u/'Aof aql 

^q 
uaelaE furaLlc ol papr^o.rd

slusujncop 
^ue 

'uorlrppe ul 's3^rlBUalle &a^osar .ralsesrp pue Iunullu03 ssaulsnq 6ulpnlcul
spJosal pue s)iooq rnoA.Je^o slorluoc leuJalur 6ururelurPrx rol alqrsuodsar arE no^ urJUUoc

no  .secrruas fua^ooar ralsesrp Jo 
^lrnurluog 

ssaursnq 6urpt,ro.id 1ou sl Uae)ieE fu:aq3 leq1
pue Elep ro sprocar rnol Jo Ipolsnc 6ululeluleu io sprocal rnol 6utlsoq lol alqlsuodsal lou
sr paeleg furaqg leql ulruuo3 no^ 'no^ ol slueulncop aseql oulpr^old Ig satct;od uo[ua1a]

lusurn3op pue spoau rno^ uo peseq sardoc urelai lltA\ pue Uael38 fulaqC Iq papl^old
sluaurncop lle lol 

^IIqrsuodsej 
alEl ol aaJ0e no^ sluaulalels lelcueuU lnol 6utpoddns

sprocal pue slooq rnol lo ued se ulelureul ol no^ iol uoddns JaLllo lo sslnpaq?s lle lo 
^dm 

B

aprrrord 11rr* aira 'i ol3q pelou sasrruas Jaqlo Jo '6ullunotce 'upne aql ]o 
^ue 

ql!/ti uollsauuo3 ul

soc!rues reqlo puE 6ullunocce lseDPuoN

, oOPd

9Z0Z '9 qcreH
ollr^salou lo u,r\ol

'lr lcaJJoc ol sn lceluoc ol ,ilrlrqrsuodseJ s,lueuraOeuBU s,u/'^o] or.ll aq ;Iru y 'aleudotddeur
sr fulua leurnol e lEql seuruxalep luaureOeueu s,u/'^ol oql 'saulua leunof aql 6utmat^a.t

alrqi\ 'll sluaualBls ler3ueuu s,ul 01 aq] uo a^eq 
^aql 

lcedujr aql pue seulua pasodold 
^ue Jo arnleu aql 6urpuelsJapun pue saulua aq1 6urmaraa: to; alqtsuodsol st luaura6eueul s,uiv\o1

aq1 stuauralEls lercueuU s,u/v\ol 3q1 o1 saulua leurnof 6urtsnfpe asodo.rd Ieu pue 'saldt3uud
0urUnocce aleudoJdde lo uorlecrldde aq1 lnoqe gueujeoeueu s,ui\ 01 ast^pe llt/r^ oM

soc!ruos 6ullunoccy



lo sasodrnd Jol palsenbar sr leql uorleurolur leuorlppe 6urpnlcur 'sn ol alqelrP^e uorteulrolur
palelaJ pue spooar lergueuU lle 6urleur ror alqrsuodsar sr luau:aDeueur s,u,\ ol aq1

ssauelarduoc pue 
^oeinooe 

eql io] pue aouerrdLuo3 ruprooid ror llrrrqrsr"r::i:H:'"tiil:ili:
aql qcrqir ur drqsuorlBleJ rope4uos luecuru6rs 6ur,{lluapr apnlcur osle sarlrlrqrsuodsaJ

rnol (sluauraarOe prerr,re 6urpnlcur) sluauaalOa ]uerO pue slcerluoc lo suorsrlord
aql pue (sanlels alels pue le]opaj 6urpnlcur) suorlelnOeJ pue snel e;qecr;dde qlr/'^ acuerldrxoo

rol pue:saldrcuud 6urlunoccE paldacce 
^lleJaua6 

.g 
1 qym Ilrulroluoo ur uoBeuJ.rolur

0ur^uedurooce lle pue spJe^ e slels puE lerapaj ]o sornlpuadxa Jo alnpaqcs 'sluaualels
leroueuU aql ]o uogeluasard rrel pue uorle:eda:d aql ro] :saldrcuud 6urlunocce Jo uolecrldde

pue uorlcalas aql ro] alqrsuodsa.r osle are no  sluauaej6e 1uer6 pue 'slce]luoo 'suorle;n6aj
'sl el alqecrldde qlrl acuerlduoc e^arqce o1 pau6rsap surals{s 6urluauraldu.r joJ alqrsuodsaJ
osle sr luaLuaOeueur s,u/',\ol aqI pa!odal 

^padoJd 
pue alqerler sr uorleurolur lercueuU pue

luauaoEUeLu s,u/rlol aql leql 6uunsua (t) pue :sluaua.rnbal acuerldtuoJ qIM aauerldtuoo ur

paJalsrururpe ore sueJ6ord ]uauure,ro6 leql acueJnsse alqEuosear sr araql leql 6uunsua (€)
:suorleln6ar pue srrel 6urno|1o1 (Z) :laur are sa^rlcelqo puE slBo6 ale[doJdde teLl] aJnsua dlaq

ol pue 'rorJa Jo pner] ol anp.raqlaq/v\ 'luaualelss[.! ler.]aleur urorl aaJ] are leql sluaua]els
ler0ueuu ro uorleluasa:d lrel pue uorletedatd aql ol luelalaJ 'satllAllce 6uto6uo 6uuoltuou.t pue
0uqenlena ro1 pue 'spreA e alels puE leJapa] Js^o sloJluoc leuralur 6urpnlcur 's1oj1uoc leuralur

0ururElureu pue '6urluauraldulr '6uru6rsap ( !) .rol alqrsuodsal sr luaLua6euelu s,umo1 aql

llpnE eql ol palBleJ sa!l!!lqlsuodsor luauaoPueu s.u^ oI
'sardoc aleudordde lle lo ldracaJ

6urOpali ouloe pue 'sasr^.ias osaql lo sllnsal aql rol 
^lrlrqrsuodsal 

sI 6ur6pali\ ou)ice Jauol
uorleluasarda.r e u6rs ol paau II/vl luaLuaoeueur s,uMof aql 'lodai aql lo asealal aql ol .roud

'seorruas aql ro sllnsar aq1ro1 llrlrqrsuodsa: ;;erano ldacce
pue 'sproca puB slooq rno^ 6uruoddns sardoc 1ue,ra1al urelor 'secrrues aql lo 

^cenbape 
aql

alenle^a 'sacrNss sr.ll ol paFlal suorlgunJ luauooeueu {ue uroyed 'suorsrcap luauaoeuBur
,{ue aleu 'sacrruas aq} aasra^o ol aa^oldua lualaduoo e 6u[BuOrsap ]ol alqrsuodsaJ

are no,{ '1uaura6e6ua sql qIM uorlcauuo9 ur ruJofad o/'A sasr^Jas lsaueuou lle Jol

soc!ruos Jotllo
pue 6ullunoccE ol paleloJ sarltltqtsuodsal luauaoeueu s,u/r^ol

'pouad lrpne
aql lo pua eql reye sqluour auru Jo suoda: ,srolrpne aq11o ldracar :ege s,iep 0g lo Jatppa

aql urqlr$ pauruqns aq lsnu e6erlced ourpodet aq1 pue ulol uo0calloC eleo er{l salltlue
qOnorql-ssed ol 'aleudoJdde Jr 'pue asnoqOuueal. Ipnp leJapa] palEuOtsap aql ol u.Iol

uollcalloC eleo aq1 qlivr 6uo1e (ueld uorlge a^rlaaroc pue 's!odeJ ,sJolrpnB 's6utpuU llpne
Joud to alnpaqos fuE[!u]ns 'spleA e leJapal lo sa:nlpuedxa 1o elnpaqgs 'sluaualels letcueut]

6urpnlgur) a6E)i3ed 6urUodoJ eql ltuqns ol Illlqtsuodsal s,luauaoEuetu s,u,v\of aqt st

lr 'Ja^a^/\oq :u/r^ol aql ol suodoJ Jno lo satdoc apt^old llti\/\ aM sourpug ypne tno sazleuluns
leql ul]ol uolpalloC e1e6 aql u6ls pue lo suorpas aleudoJdde or.ll alalduo. llr^ aM

rulo, uollcalloc elPo

ssUelSrSSe
.lno qlrn patedejd sluaualels letgueuU UEJp eql UorleJgqnd,jo1 6urnoldde pue 6uraaal^a.r
se lla^ se sluaualelsstu leualeul 

^ue 
lo] sluautalels lercueu[ aql ounsnlpE puB ,slassp

9 a6ed
9Z0Z '9 qcJeull

all!^salou ,o u,l oI



Town of Rolesville 
March 5, 2025 
Page 6 

the audit (including information from outside of the general and subsidiary ledgers), and for 
the accuracy and completeness of that information. You are also responsible for providing us 
with (1) access to all information of which it is aware that is relevant to the preparation and 
fair presentation of the financial statements, such as records, documentation, identification of 
all related parties and all related-party relationships and transactions, and other matters, (2) 
access to personnel, accounts, books, records, supporting documentation, and other 
information as needed to perform an audit under the Uniform Guidance and the State Single 
Audit Implementation Act, (3) additional information that we may request for the purpose of 
the audit and (4) unrestricted access to persons within the Town from whom we determine it 
necessary to obtain audit evidence. 

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material 
misstatements and for confirming to us in the written representation letter that the effects of 
any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during the current engagement and 
pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both individually and in the 
aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole. 

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent 
and detect fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the Town 
involving (1) the Town's management, (2) employees who have significant roles in internal 
control, and (3) others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial 
statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of 
fraud or suspected fraud affecting the Town received in communications from employees, 
former employees, granters, regulators, or other. In addition, you are responsible for 
identifying and ensuring that the Town complies with applicable laws, regulations contracts, 
agreements, and grants and for taking timely and appropriate steps to remedy fraud and 
noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, or grant agreements that we 
report. Additionally, as required by the Uniform Guidance and the State Single Audit 
Implementation Act, it is the Town's management's responsibility to evaluate and monitor 
noncompliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of federal 
awards; take prompt action when instances of noncompliance are identified including 
noncompliance identified in audit findings; promptly follow up and take corrective action on 
reported audit findings; and prepare a summary schedule of prior audit findings and a 
separate corrective action plan. 

The Town's management is responsible for identifying all federal and state awards received 
and understanding and complying with the compliance requirements and for the preparation 
of the schedule of expenditures of federal and state awards (including notes and noncash 
assistance received, and COVID-19 related concepts, such as lost revenues, if applicable) in 
conformity with the Uniform Guidance and the State Single Audit Implementation Act. You 
agree to include our report on the schedule of expenditures of federal awards in any 
document that contains and indicates that we have reported on the schedule of expenditures 
of federal and state awards. You also agree to include the audited financial statements with 
any presentation of the schedule of expenditures of federal and state awards that includes 
our report thereon or make the audited financial statements readily available to intended 
users of the schedule of expenditures of federal awards no later than the date the schedule of 
expenditures of federal and state awards is issued with our report thereon. Your 
responsibilities include acknowledging to us in the written representation letter that (1) you 
are responsible for presentation of the schedule of expenditures of federal and state awards 
in accordance with the Uniform Guidance and the State Single Audit Implementation Act, (2) 
you believe the schedule of expenditures of federal and state awards, including its form and 
content, is stated fairly in accordance with the Uniform Guidance and the State Single Audit 
Implementation Act, (3) the methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from 



'luauaOeOua slql ulorl iv\erpqlr/rl ,(eLr .ro 'spodar anssr .ro suorurdo sserdxa ol outlgap
{eu arvr 'uorurdo uB pauro} lou a^eq Jo uJJol ol alqeun ale lo ltpne aql alalduoc o1 a;qeun

eje o/'A 'uosear 
^ue 

Jol 'Jl acuB^pe ur no^ qlur^ suosear aql ssnssrp llr/!\ a,t 'peurpor.!un
ueql Jaqlo sr uorurdo Jno ll luaura6e6ua srql uorl /!\erpqlr/!\ 'fuessecau rr Jo 'Uodal s,JoIpne

Jno ol sr.lderOBjed Jauetu-Jaqlo io relleur-lo-srseqdua ppe ro uorurdo.lno,i11poLu ol sn
.roJ fuessaeau aq Ieu lr 'sacuelsuncro asaql ]o ainleu aql uo 6urpuedeq lpne tno lo llnsal

aql uo peseq lualum pue ur.rot papadxa sI urorl ialrp ,{eur podar rno q3rqi ur asue 
^eLu sacuelsu.rnJJrC u^ ot aqllo acueuJa^oo ql,r paoleqc asoql ol passalppe aq lltM Uodal lnO

6u;yodeg

'Luaql rol 
^lrlrqrsuodsai 

lda3.e pue
:saorNas asoql Jo slnsar pue lcenbape aql alenle^e :acuauadxa .ro 'a0pal^ oul 'lll)is alqelns

q},'^ 'luoLuaOeueul rotuas uorl r(lqaa1ard 'lenpr,upur ue 6urleu6rsap Iq sacrrues lrpneuou
oql aasra^o ol aajOe no,{ raqpn3 ureql io} Ilrlrqrsuodsat paldacce aaeq pue aguensst laql

ol.roud sarnsolgsrp pue spre/v\E lEJepal jo sainlrpuadxe 1o alnpaqcs 'sluauralels let3uEuU aql
pa^ordde pue pa/{ar^al a^eq no^ leql pue 'sa.rnsolcsrp puP spre^ e le.Japa} lo sajnlpuadxa

]o alnpaqcs 'sluauralels lercueuU aql Jo uorlEjedard qlr^^ aguelsrsse .rno .raUol uorleluaserdai
luelua6eueur oql ul a6pal/t^oulce ol paJrnbal aq lp/v\ no1 aprnord arr,r sacrruas lpneuou Jsqlo

,(ue pue 'sarnsolcsrp pue spJpA e leiapal lo salnUpuadxa lo alnpaqcs 'sluauralels ler3ueuU
aql ol 6ullela sarllrqrsuodsar luaua6eueur lle ournsse ol saa.J0e luauaOeueur s,u/r oI aq1

uorpurjo;ur 1eq1 6urpr^ojd.rol leuJJoJ pue 0utrutl
aql rol pue 'yode.t aq1 ro1 'suorlce a^rlgaJJoc pauueld lno^ se llal se 'suollepusr.tltuo3al pue

'suorsnlcuoc 'sOutpuU luarnc Jno uo sr*arn luaura6eueu s,u/r^o1 6utptaojd .lo1 alqrsuodsej
oslE are no1 sarpnls reqlo Jo 'sltpne agueullolod 'slueute6e6ua uotlelsaUe 'sltpne asorll

r.!orl 6urllnsal suorlepuau.rrxoosJ pue sOurpuU lumuruErs ssatppe o1 ualel suorloe aNlgal.loc
sn o1 ouri{elal sapnlgur 

^lrlrqrsuodsar 
srql jaUal s[.]l ]o uollgas saJ, /Uas uoqeg€lle pue ypnv

aql ur pessncsrp sa^rpaho aql ol palelar sarpnls raqlo lo sltpne a3ueulo!ad 'sluautaOe6ua
uorlelsaue 'slrpne lercueuU snorna:d 1o sardoc podar 6urprnotd pue 0ut^ltluapt loj a;qlsuodsat
osle sr luauaOeueur s,u/r^o1 aql suotlepuaululosal pue sOutpuU ltpne lo snlels aLll 0utlcell

.ro, ssacoJd e 6ururelureu pue 6urqsrlqelsa JoJ alqtsuodsaj st luauta6eueu s,uMol aq1

uorleLrroj.ur &eluaualddns aql Jo uo[eluasald
ro luauiarnsBaur eql 6ut^papun suotlElajdlalur Jo suotldunsse lumuru0ts 

^ue 
sn ol

pesolosrp a^eq no^ (t) pue '(saoueqc qens lol suoseel aql 'pa0ueqe a^eq {aq1I '.ro) pouad
roud aq1 ur pasn asoql Luorl pa6ueqc 1ou areq uorleluasa:d:o luau.ralnseau.l jo sporllau aql
(S) 'dWC ql/v\ acueproJce ut paluasald 

^lltpl 
st 'lualuoc pue ulol slt ourpn;cur 'uoqeu,lo1ur

fueluaLualddns aql a^orlaq no,{ (Z) 'dwe ql/n acueplooce ut uotleruro}ut fuelueLrLalddns
eql lo uorleluasaJd ro, alqtsuodsal aJe no^ ( L) leql Jaual uo[eluaseldal uauu/lt aql ur sn

o1 6urOpa;moulce apnlcur sary;rqrsuodsal lno  uoaleql Uodal lno qlr/$ pansst st uotleu.lolut
Lreluaualddns eql alep aql ueql lalel ou uotlBruJolul fueluaualddns aql lo sasn ol alqelre^e
r{;rpee: sluaualegs letcueuU paltpne aql aleul .lo uoaJaql }.todel .lno sapnlout leql uoqeullolut
fueluaualddns aql lo uorleluasejd ,(ue qll sluaualpls letcueuU paltpne aql apnlcur ol aaJ6e

osle no^ uorleuroJur fueluaua;ddns aql uo pauodal a^eq a/v\ leql selectput pue suleluoc
leql luaurn3op 

^up 
ut uotleulolut fueluauJelddns aql uo !oda.t lno apnlcur o1 aat0e no1

sa;drcuud ourlunocJe paldacce r(11e:auaD S n LII/r^ IltuJoluo3 ut 'uo Uodat ol pa6e6ua uaaq
a^eLl a/n qctqr 'uotlEt-ujolut fueluaualddns eql Jo uorlejedeJd aql Jol alqrsuodsal ale noA

'spJeMe slels pue lelepal lo sajnltpuadxa Jo alnpaqcs aql ]o uotleluasajd to luaujoJnseau
aql 6ur^l.rapun suorlelatdtalul .ro suorldu:nsse luec4lu6rs {ue sn ol pasolcstp seLl u/ 01 aql (t)

pue '(sa6ueqc qons Jol suosea: aql 'pa6ueqc aleq leql Jt 
,Jo pouad Joud aql ur pasn asoql

/ o6ed
9ZOZ '9 qcJElfl

all!^salou Io u/t\ol



Town of Rolesville 
March 5, 2025 
Page8 

We will also issue written reports upon completion of our Single Audit. The Government 
Auditing Standards report on internal control over financial reporting and on compliance and 
other matters will include a paragraph that states that (1) the purpose of the report is solely to 
describe the scope of testing of internal control and compliance and the result of that testing, 
and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Town's internal control or on 
compliance, and (2) the report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. 
The Uniform Guidance and the State Single Audit Implementation Act report on internal 
control over compliance will include a paragraph that states that the purpose of the report on 
internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of testing of internal control 
over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform 
Guidance and the State Single Audit Implementation Act. Both reports will state that the 
report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Management Representations 

The Firm will rely on the Town's management providing the above noted representations to 
us, both in the planning and performance of the audit, and in considering any increase int he 
fees as provided in the Contract. 

Fees 

The estimated fees contemplate only the services described in the Summary of Services 
section of this letter. You may request that we perform additional services not addressed in 
this engagement letter. If this occurs, we will communicate with you concerning the! scope of 
the additional services and the estimated fees which will be at our standard billing rates noted 
in the table below. We also may issue a separate engagement letter covering the additional 
services. In the absence of any other written communication from us documenting such 
additional services, our services will continue to be governed by the terms of this 
engagement letter. 

Standard Bill Rates 

Skill Level Bill Rate 

Partner $580 

Director $510 

Senior Manager $495 

Manager $375 

Senior Accountant $325 

Staff Accountant $240 

The following summarizes the estimated fees for the services described above: 



]IVOft-Lt-L

:48 ofrdlccv
all!^saloU lo u,t\ol

d77+"*79
d]]ru3vv38 AUU3H9

'Ilaraours

'r.uoc qqc@sr3De/\ 'uueaal le sJalleM uuv ea'l lreua eseeld 'suorlsanb 
^ue 

e^eq no^ ]l

'sejnleuors uauur pueq sE lcalla pue ac]ol aues aql
a^eq ol palua3p aq lI/r^ ssJnleu6rs gruoJl3ala oql lPql pue pau6rs Ille3ruo.]lcata aq 

^eur 
Jaual

srql leql aoi6e sarued aql sarued lle r{q psu6rs pue 6ur ri\ ur sselun prle^ aq lleqs Jauel srql
ol luaurpuaurejo 'uorlrppe 'uorlEsurpou] '36ueq3 oN .sn ol lr unlar pue papr^ord eseds aql

ur ralal srql Jo 
^do3 

E uors oseald 'ourpuelsrapun ino^ qI/( acuepJocce ur sr 6uro6aro] alll ll

'saJl as
rol saat aql ol uo[ppE ur pue llalpredas pa1lq aq llr/r^ slunou]e qons 11eqaq rno,{ uo rncur

IeuJ an sasuadxa lalcod-lolno lcarp 
^ue 

are alonb aa] a^oqe aql ur pepnl3ur loN r]luour
Jod 0O Z$ lo aoreqc unuru[.rl e ql/n 'qluou.] eql 6uunp parracar sluatu{ed ssal agueleq

s,qluou snor^aJd aLll uo (^llenuue %B t) qluor.x rad o707,;, o1 lenba slunocae anp lsed ol pappe
aq ;1rrvr aoreqc acrruas V uorlelueseJd uo anp oJe sacro^ul 

^llecrpouad 
pellrq aq llr/!\ saal aql

009'0s$
3^oqe papnlcu I

a^oqe papnlcul

osl-

009'09$

aoI
poletxrls3

lEtol
LUJoJ uotloalloC eleq to uotlaldu.toC

slueualels lel3ueuU Jo uotleledatd

sar!ruas lsauPuoN

UEJ6OJd
rad 009'99 le uer6ojd JoleLu ltpne elouts leuotttppe qcea lo IpnV

(uer6oJd .Joleu auo sapnlcut) sluaurslels lelcueuU eql lo IpnV
sorl^Jas l!pnv

saclruas Jo uotldtJcsao

6 aOEd

9Z0Z '9 qcreN
alll^salou ,o u,\ oI

a-;



ruoc qqf,

ro uorurdo ue ssaldxa ol aurlcop 
^eur 

a^\ 'sluauralels lercueuu aql uo uorurdo ue pauiol
lou aABq]o 'rrJol ol alqeun arB Jo 'lrpne alll alaldtxos ol alqBun a]e aM 'uosear ,iuejo1 '11

sluauslels lercueuu s,uMo] eql lo lrpne rno ]o uorlelduoc uodn uodar uallu/'ll e anssr llr^ aM

'sraIBur
asaql ol lgadsal qlm urJolod ol fuessaoau uleap a/y\ saJnpacord 

^ue 
LII/'^ 

^llnl 
apradoo3

llr/v\ u,r ol aql leql aaJ6e no^ u/vlof aqt ol pal1rq aq r(eLu parngur saal leuorlrppe 
"{|luepr 

e^
slce 1e6a1;r {ue Ourprebar Dursooqc rno 1o lasunoc Jo lasunoc s,u/aol aql qlrm lnsuoc ol a^eq

a/r^ leql lua^o aql ul lerluonbasuocur 
^pealc 

ssalun lpne Jno jo asnoc aql 6uunp uorluage
Jno ol euJoc leql spe 1e6e1p .ro 'pner] pue slora 01 lcadsar qlrrr,r no,{ uuolur lp^ aM poloalap

aq ll/t4 slunou.re luaualels ler9ueuu lo uorleuruialap oql uo paga lerjaleur pue paJrp
e 6uheq spe le6allr leql a3uernsse alqeuoseal ,(1uo pue 'pa1ca1ap aq llrM 

^lleJauao 
sloe

leoallr leql acueJnsse ou sopr^oJd lrpne Jno leql pazuoocal aq plnoqs lr 'ra^a/'^oH paJnf,co
areq ,(eu: slce le6allr leql 

^Ilrqrssod 
aql lo arer e eq llrM er lrpn? rno ourm-roped ur ',{pelru.rrg

sluaualEls lercueuu
3ql uo (uMol aql uo pasodur 6uraq sar]leuad ro sauu ul llnsar leql salnlels asnqe pue

pne4 ]o suortBlor^ ' 6 a) lcajla lcoJrpur ue 6ur^Eq slse leoallr palap ol pauorsap 
^llec!,r3ads saJnpa3o.rd apnlcur lou seop SWg qlr/\ a3ueprocce ur pepnpuo3lrpne ue 'uorlrppe

ul sluaualels lercueuu aql 01 leualeuru.r are leql s]aleu laalap ol pauOrsap lou sr lrpne
ue 'oslv pepelap aq 1ou ,{eu 'lsrx3 

^aq} 
Jr 'pnej} ro sroJe ol anp sluauelPlsslx leualeul

leql uorlelu.rl aq1 og lcahns 'aroloraql 'aJB pue paururexa 6uraq elep aq1lo oulsal anrlcalas
lo ldacuoc aql uo paseq are SWg qlr/u aouepJoccE ur pau.r.rolad slrpne 'aldurexa Jol pneJ]

lo scrlsualceJeqc aql pue acuapr^a IpnE ]o sJnleu aql lo ssnecaq alqeureue lou sr g3uernssB
glnlosqv 'sluauralels ler9ueuu eql ol leualeur are leql pne.rl ro srore ol anp sluslxaFlssrru

6ur1ca1ap 1o acueJnsse alqeuoseej urelqo ol pauOrsap sarnpocord apnlcur lI/t^Ipne rnO

,era^o aql alenre^a se ,oM se 'luerua0eueur s,urvr", 
"u, ^o'iiE1:".:",J:rlff:LT 

l?:$X3
pasn seldrcuud 6urlunocaE aql ssasse llr/',1 osle aM sluauralEls lelcueuU aql uo uolurdo rno

.roJ srseq alqeuosear e apr^ord ol sacuelsurnrlt3 aql ut fuessacau Japrsuoc ar* se sarnpecord
.raqlo qcns pue spro3al ourlunocae aql lo slsal urJolad llr/v\ a^ 'Ipne aql ourlcnpuoc ul

ssaeord l!pnE eql lo suollellur!-I

'luaurncop qcns {ue
anssr ol uorlualur Jnor{ 1o acrlou ,i|aur1 qlrr* sn apl^oJd ol lueuodul sl ll 'soulpuelslapunslu

ro ,{e1ap fuessacauun pro^e o} 'uol]lppe ul uorssrLurad uallurr Jot-td rno lnoqlA lusunsop
raqlo,{ue olur l-roda.r rno ro 'uoaraql Uodar rno pue sluaLuale}s lelsueull eql acuaia}aj

r{q alerodrocur ro apnl3ur lou llr/'A u/t^oj aql leql aal6B no^ c}a 'satltJncss lqap Jo ouuago
'luauralels lercr;;o '6ur1r1:o1e1nEeJ 'luauecegd aleaud 'podat lenuue uE se qcns luatunsop

iatlloue ur Uoda.r lno apnlcut o1 uotssttutad lno a,rt6 uec arvr alolaq soJnpacold uleyag
u,royad o1 (,,gyyg,,) sprepuels outltpne peldacce IllBJauaO Iq paJtnbal aq IeLu a/,1 'la^a^ oH

gsanbaj aq11o arurl aql le luaun3op qgns Jaqloue olut liodal Jno apnlcul ol uolsslLuad
BurluerO raptsuoc llr/v\ el^ 'alep alnlnj atuos le luaLun3op laqlo r{ue olul uoalaql lodal

Jno pue sluauralels lercueug aq] aoualaral 
^q 

alelod.locul Jo apnlcul ol qst/\ u/t^ol aql plnoqs

Iodor l!pnE aqt lo suolleilul-l

'Jeual aql Jo /r€l^ai lnoi{ qlr,r uotpunfuoc ut fialtlua :taq1 ul peal aq plnoqs

pue Ja$al luauraoe6ua paqcepe aql1o ped ;el6a1ut ue 3Je suolllpuoo pue sulal 6utiuo11o1 aql

suorlrpuoc puE stuJol Jouo-l luauo6eEu3

I a6ed - luauqceuv
d'I'l uaela8 ,(rraqc



^eu 
pneJl se 'JoJJa uo4 6urlnse.r auo rol uEqlleq6rq sr pnerl uol1 6u[lnsal luaualelssru]

lBualeu-r e 6urpalap lou lo lslJ aq] (s)uorurdo rnojol srseq E opr^ojd ol aleudordde
pue luarcUJns sr 1eql a3uapr^a urelqo pue slsu asoql ol arusuodsa: saJnpaaord Ipne uJJo;led

pueuorsapolpue'pner]roror.raolanpraqlaq^'sluaualelslercueurlaqlJoluauralelssrul
lerjalEur Jo slsu aql ssasse pue 

^lluapr 
ol luoroUlns 'Ipne aql ol lue^alar slorlu03 leuralur

6urpnlgur 'luauruoJr^ua sI pue u/r ol eql lo ourpuelsrapun up oururBlqo epnl3ur l[/'^ Ipne rno

slolluoc lEuralu! - saJnpacord l!pnv

sprEpuels 6urlpne paldacce

^lleJauaO 
Iq paJrnbar sarl;rqrsuodsar raqlo puE :sluaLuaa.rOe luer0 pue 'speJluoc 'suorle;n6aj

'sr*e| qyivr aouerldruoc :sue.r6ord pJe^ e alels pue leJepe] :spje^ e leJepal ]o sernlrpuadxa

lo alnpaqcs :sluaural"ls ler3ueuU al.ll rol sarylrqrsuodsar rno,{ lnoqe no,{ ruo{ suorleluasaJdar
uau 

^ 
urpuac eirnbar |1rm ervr '!pne rno Jo uorsnlauog oql lV 

^Jnbur 
srql ol ourpuodser ro1

no,( 11rq ,{eu ,{aq1 pue 'luaura6e6ua aql lo Ued se s^auroge rno,{ r-uo.r1 suorleluasajdar uaUua,r

lsanbal llrA\ aM suorlnlrlsur lprcueuU pue srolrparc 'saaJnos 6utpunl 'srau:o1snc palcalas
rllr^ acuepuodsaJoc 

^q 
sarlrliqerl puE slasse ure!ac pue salqE^raoar ro uorleurUuo, parp

pue 'sauolua^ur ]o acualsrxa lecrslqd aql lo stsal apnl3ur 
^ELu 

pue 'slunome aql ur pep.ro3aJ

suorlcesuerl aqg 6uruoddns acuapr^a fueluaurncop lo slsal apnlour llr^ sarnpacoJd JnO

sjolpne se paoebue 1ou aJe a/'^ qcrq/\A rol spouad jalel 
^ue ol puaya lou saop pue lrpne Jno 

^q 
pare^o3 pouod aql ol peuurl sr jolrpne se ,{Ilrqrsuodsa-r

JnO lerluonbasuoour ,{Jrea;c ssa;un 'uorlueUE rno ol auoc leql suorlelnOal leluauura^oo
.ro sr\el Jo suorlelor,r,{ue 1o luauraoeueu lo la^el aleudoidde aql uro}ur osle llr/r1 aM uorluolle

Jno ol ouroJ leql slasse lo uorleudo]ddesrur ro '6urlrodar lerrueuU lualnpnerl 'sJoJra lerJoleuJ
,{ue 1o luauraoeueur s,u/'^ol aql lo la^al aleudoJdde aql urJo}ur llrM aM 'Ja^a/v\oH sluauie}e}s

lercueur] oql uo l?ar;a leualeur pue lcaJrp e a^eq lou op leql suorleln6ar leluaururanoO
ro sr\ello suorlelor^ Jo sluauralelssrr! leuoleuiu.rt loalap ol pau6rsap lou sr lrpne ue

'uorlrppe ul spJepuets dutlenv Wouua^og pue spJepuels Eurlrpne paldacce ,(11e:aua6 g 1
qlr^ acuepio3cB ur paLuropad pue pauueld {padold sr lrpne aq1 q6noq1 uana'sn Iq papalap

aq lou Ieu..r sluauralelssr.r,t lerla1eu.r auos leql lsrJ alqepro^eun ue sr areql lolluoc lEUJalur
lo suollellu.lll luaJaqul aql qll/l poulquloc 'llpne ue ]o suollellull lualaqul aql ]o asne3ag

uorlrsod .lno 0urpoddns suoseej eql ssncstp pue uotslgap lno jo uolezue6to .JnoI urqlraa
r{led ateudoJdde aql &rlou lltll aM luauta6a6ua aq1 10 Insal E se lodal e ansst ol eutlcap

z a6ed - luouqcPuv

'asnqe puE olser 6ur1ca1ap

lo asuernsse alqeuoseer aprrrord ol s.rolrpne lcadxa r{aq} op lou 'sltpne Ietgueuu ur asnqe
Jo alse/rl lcalap ol sarnpacord crlcads txroJlad o] sloltpne padxa lou op spJepuels 1utltpnv

luowuoAog 'a^rpalqns sr asnqe pue alse/'A lo uotEutulelap aql asneJag uMoj aql]o
leqaq uo Eurlce saa^oldua jo luauraoeueu s,u^ oI aql Iq sloe ol Jo ui,^ol eql ol alqelnquue

are leq] suorlelnOar leluauruJarro6 to s/'lel lo suotlelotA (r) .lo 'slasse lo uollEUdoJddesluj
(€) '6uruodal lercueurl lualnpne4 (Z) 'sloxa (!) luorl .]aqlaq/]\ 'lueulalelssruJ lerJalEu ,o aa.ll

aJe sluauralels lersueuu aql.raqlaqM lnoqe a3uelnsse alnlosqe ueql Jaqla elqeuoseal utelqo
ol IpnB aql llJofad pue ueld llri aM s]uau]alpls letoueuu atll lo uotleluasald lleJa^o aql

6urlenlena se 11am se 'luauaOeueu s,uno1 aq1 riq apeu.t saleultlsa 0urtunocce luecrlu6rs 1o
ssaualqeuoseor aql pue pesn sat'llod 6utlunocae lo ssaualeudoJdde aql 6ullenlE^o sapnlout

osle lpne uv palsal aq ol seaJe aql pue pauluexa eq ol suotpesueJl lo laqulnu aql lnoqe
luau6pnI leuolssalotd anlorur llt/'A ltpne lno 'eJolaJaql :sluaualels let3ueuU aql ut sajnsolcstp

puB slunoue aql 6uryoddns a3uaptna'stseq lsal e uo'6ututulexa sapnlcut llpne uV

lerauoo - sernpocord ltpnv



lo spoc vdclv elll pnpuoc leuorssaloJd lo apoc vdclv aql ol luens]nd pspr^ord
aq lleqs (alqecrldde lr) raUal luaura6E6ua paqceue eql ur papr^oJd oq ol sacr^rgs lsa euou llv

(alqec1ldde 11) seclrues lsapeuoN

'sr.]epuels ,ufipnv luawua^oe ol luensrnd
pansst aguetldu,tog uo UodaJ.rno ur uorurdo ue qons sserdxa Jou llr^r\ a/v\ pue aguetlduoc
lleJa^o uo uorurdo ue apr^ord ol aq ]ou llrM sarnpacord asoql lo anrlcalqo aq1 'ra^e/v\oH

sluaueerOe 1ueJ6 0urpnlcur 'sluauaaJOe pue slcerluoa 'suorlelnbar pue smel alqecr;dde
1o suorsr,rord qIA aouerlduoc s,ui ol aql ]o slsal ur.rolad lI,rA ol^ 'luauialelssrur lerJaleul

Jo eaJl a.JP sluauralels lercueurl aql raqlaq/v\ lnoqe asue]nsse alqBuosesr 6ururelqo 1o ped sy

ocuelldruoc - soJnpocord ilpnv

lcv uorlEluauraldul lrpnV al6urS alels aql pue acueprne
uljolrun aql pue 'sprepuels Au pnv luauuia^og 'spjepuBls lEuorssaloJd (,,VdClV,)

sluelunmcv crlqnd pauruaC lo alnllsul uecrJaluv Japun palecrunururo3 aq ol paJrnbal aJe

leql sraueu palelar loJluoc leuialur acueura,ro6 qI^ pa6Jeq3 asoql pue luaruaoeueu s,u/'^o1
aql ol alecrunururoc llr/'A a/1^ 'lrpnE aql 6uunp 'Ja^a/'^oH sassaulea^ lEueletu Jo sar3uar3uap

luecrlu0rs ,{lquapr ol.Jo loJluo3 lEu.ralur uo aouelnsse apr^oJd ol pauOrsap lou sr lrpne uV

1cV lrpnv alours alBls aql pue acueprng uJJoIun aql
ol luenslnd penssr lorluoo leuralur uo poda; rno ur passardxa aq l1l uorurdo ou ',{16urplocce

'pue slorluo3 asoql uo uorurdo ue rapuar ol fuessacau aq plnom ueql ado3s ur ssal eq llr/v\
slsal Jno 'Ja^a,v\oH uejoord pre^\e alels pue lerapal rofeu qoea ol alqe3rldde sluau.raJrnba.l

acuerldtuos qgrrrr acuerldLuocuou leueleu 6url33lap ro 6utlue,rard ol lue,ralat .taptsuoc a/v\ lEql
slorluoc Jo uorlerado pue u6rsap aq11o ssaua^rl3ajla aql alenlena o1 ecuetldt-uoa la^o slolluos

1o slsa1 u:ogad llr^ a^ ' lcv lrpnv alourg a1e1g aql pue acueptne Luoltun aql 
^q 

paJtnbal sV

t a6ed - luouqseuv

'lov uorleluausldurl
lrpny a16urg aplg aql pue acueprnC u]Jolrun aql ol luensrnd penssr ecuerldLuo3

uo lodal Jno ur streroord roleur sI lo qoee ol elqporldde sluaurarnbar qll ecuerldLuoc
s,u/r^of aql uo uorurdo ue ssaJdxa ol aq llr/,^ sarnpaaoJd aseqllo asod:nd aq1 lrpne

ol lcahns 6uraq se saurluapr luaualddnS a?uerlduoC aql leql slualua.ttnbal aouetlduloc
aql ol alelar llr/v\ sarnpa3ojd lorluoc leuralut pue acuerldu.loc tno 'luaualddns acuetlduoc

alll ur papnlcur are leql surerooJd alpls pue lerepal iol sueroojd roleu s,u/r^o] aqllo
Llcea uo loala leDaleur pue lcorp e a^eq plnoc leql sluaurarrnbar acuerldujoc 1o sadi{1 aq1ro1

luowalddns acuetPuoC g/VO oq] u! paqLcsap sarnpacord alqecrldde .raqlo puB suorlcesue]l
JO slssl lo lsrsuo3 llr/t^ ssrnpa3ord rno sueroord roleu] o] alqecrldde sple^ e alels pue

lerapa1 lo suorlrpuoc pue sural aql pue 'suor1e1n6er 'salnlels alels pue lerape1 qlr/'^ patldLuoc
seq aalrpne aql Jaqlaq/t^lnoqe acuernsse alqeuosea.r urplqo ol lpne aq1 u.uoyad pue ueld

osle a/,1 leql sarnba.r lcv uorleluauraldul lpnv alours alels aql pue ssueprnc uJ]oIUn eql

'sprepueJS

burypnv yauuJa\og ol luen$nd pansst lolluo3 lBuJalut uo uodal tno ul passaldxa
aq l1rrvr uorurdo ou ',{l0urpJoccB 'pue '^Uncas.taq^3 6ulpnl3ut 'loluoc leuiglul uo uotutdo ue

repuer ol fuessocau aq plno/v\ ueql adocs ut ssal 9q lluvt 'pau.lolad ll 'slsal lno sluaualels
lercueuu aql uo ]calo leualeu pue lcallp e a^eq leql sjaueu acueltdtuo3uou laqlo pue

spe 1e6a;1 ruo.r] 6utlnsar sluouralelssr..l.r 6uucalap pue 6urluaAaJd ol pue sluaulalels lelcueul]
aql ol lerJalEui are ]eql pne4 pue sloJJa outlsaleP pue outluaaeld ol luE^alal laplsuo3 ar

leql sloJluoc ureuac ]o ssaua^tpa#a aql ]sal ol pau.loiJad aq ,{eu slol}uo3 lo slsel lo.lluo3

leuralur lo apua^o aql Jo 'uotleluasaJdalsttu 'suotssll"uo leuollualul 'fuaolo1 'uotsnlloc aalonut



3ql ureler ol Illrqrsuodser E a^Pq aM uorleurolur lerluapuuoa alnlrlsuos pue uxrJ
aqt lo 

^Uadord 
aql are luauraOe6ua oql roJ uorpluaurngop palelar puE sJaded 6urlJoir,\ aql

sJoded 6uglrorn ol ssaccv
sraDPtu raqlo

lrpnB aLll

lo acue[uJolad aql ol palela] luaLuaoeueu s,uiv\o1 aql qIi\A 0urleap ur paralunocua aM ]eql
sarlncUrp snouas (6) pue 'spJepuels 6uurpne pue saldrouud 0urlunocee Jo uo[ecrldde aql

6urpre6ar suorssncsrp ,(ue 'sJo$eu ior.llo 6uoue '6urpnlcur 'saJrruas Jno lo uorlualal eql qI/!\
uorlcauuoc ur luauraOeueu: s,u/'^ol eql Lllr^ passncsrp alaiv\ lEql senssr roleur (B) 'sreueur
6urlunocce pue 6urlrpne lnoqe sluelunome reqlo qIM uorlellnsuoo s,luauaOeueLri s,uMoI

aql 1o lcefqns eq1 aro^ leql sraueu lnoqe s/!\ar^ rno (1) 'sluau.rolels lergueuu aql ol luecuruors
aq plnoa lEql raueLu 6uBpne Jo '6uryoda: '6urluno$e lElguBuU e 6ururacu@ luauaOeueur
s,u^\ol or-{l qlriv\ sluauaaJ6esrp 

^ue 
(9) ']Jodor rno Jo sluaualels lercueur} aql ol }uecuru6rs

aq aleoaJ60e aLll ur Jo /(llenpr^rpur Jaqla 'luaLuopnI Jno ur 'plnoc ]eql ',(ue 1 'sluetulsnlpe
IpnE (9) 'saleurlsa asoql Jo ssaualqeuoseer aq1 6urp:e6er uorsnlouoo .rno .ro] srseq aql

pue saleurlsa 6urlunocce anrlrsuas,{pelncrped 6u4elnuro1 ur luauiaOeuEur s,u/v\o1 
^q 

pasn
ssmord aql (r) 'urlol aql ol lcadsar qli\ acuapuadepur rno (€) 'uogecrgdde .lraq1 pue sarerlod
0urlunocae luEeuru6rs ur se6ueqc pue ]o uorlcalas lerlrur aql (Z) 'SWC Japun saulqrsuodsaJ

Jno ( !) apnlcur sJeueur q3ns u/r\ol aql lo sJaqrlau aleudoJdde aql ol pelecrunururoc
are sreueu leuorlrppe urepac leql e.rnsua l1rrr e,vr 'luaura6e6ue srlll ]o Ued sV lpne

luaualels ler3ueuU oql ur paJa^oisrp sJauEur peurluapr aql ol palelar suorlejado pue ernlonrls
loJluoc leuralur sI ur sluaLuaaordrur aleu u  ol aql dlaLl ol pauOrsap suorlEpuaururocaJ

rno pue lrpne elll 6uunp sn ,{q paguuapr ueaq a^eq leur qcrqm sassauleam
leualeu ro sarcuarcqep luecgru6rs ,{ue 6ur1e1s rapal e acueuraro6 qI/\ pa0Jeqc asoq}

pue luauJaoeueur s,ur 01 aql apr^ord 
^eur 

o/n 'luolr.ra6e6ua lrpne aql lo uorsnlouog aql tV

suo!lec!unuuoc

lcnpuoC leuorssalord lo apoC VdCIV eql.rapun paUtLuJad sE palutl aq lleqs
acueprno pue ocr^pe qgns lenpr^rpur paleuorsep s,u/\ 01aql 

^q 
papl^oJd se so3uelsun3lro

pue slcel aq] ]o pue 'aouerlduJoc laqlo pue xel 'Ourgunocce 1o a6palmoul uo paseq acueptno
pue aor^pe leuorssaloJd apr^ord 

^euJ 
e^ 'sact^tas lsaueuou L{cns oulpt^old }o asJnoc aql

ul lenpr^rpur paleuotsap s,umo1 aq1 {q papt^oJd uotletuJo]ut aql }o 
^Juatsulns 

pue 
^cBjngce aql ,iq palrurrl aq lleqs secrrues lsaueuou qcns lo ssauoleudoidde pue,(cetncce aq1

jaual peqceue aql ut sasrruas lsaueuou tapun psqrJcsap aje qcrqarr ,pauto;:ad aq ol sacrNas
aql pue luautaOeOua aq1 1o sanrlcalqo qstlqelsa a/\ leql satrnbat lonpuoC leuotsselold

, a6ed - luauqcpDv

suorle;nOar pue s/tlel aLll qlti!\ sal;dluoo lsegeuou qcns 1eq1 0uunsua pue 6ul&rluapl
acuapr^a lrpne urelqo ol rtessacau

lr auru.lJalap a/vi uoq/v\ ruoj, 
^ltlua 

aql utqlti\ suosJad ol ssacce palculsatun 6urluag
sn ol pasolgstp st uotpulJolut leualeLu lle lEql Ouunsuf

sn ol alqElte^e uotleuJolur palela] pue splooet letcuEutJ lle 6urleU!
:.rol alqrsuodsal st lenpt^tput paleuOrsap aq1 'splepuels leuorssaloJd lle LlI,\ aouErldruoc ul

so,ltuos qons apt^old aiv\ a.lnsua ol Jepto u; Luaql lol lllrqrsuodsat ldacce pue :sectruas aql
Io sllnsal pue 

^cenbapE 
aql alpnle^a :aouauadxa.ro 'a6palaaou1 'lltIs alqelns qll/\ .lenpt^tput

ua 6uneuErsap {q soctruas aql aasja^o :apt^old a/\ sagtruas lsaueuou aq1 to1 sag;rqrsuodsat
luoua6euELu s,uir ol aql lle aulnsse llt,fi\ lenpt^tput paleuOrsap s,u/,Aof aq11eq1 aa:6e no1



'6utu/rt ul
sn 

^Jrlou 
aseald 'Ja/v\ar^or Jaad rno 

^q 
par ar^al no^ JoJ op ai\ l.Jo/'^ aql 6ur^eq ol palqo no,{

ll lPrluapuuoc uorleulJoJur lle dao)i ol sprepuPls ;euorssalord,(q punoq a]e Isql 'sr lrJl /t\ar^ar
Jraql rol r.uru raqlo aql 

^q 
polcalas aq 

^eu 
u/r\o1 aql rol LuJoIad a/v\ IJo^ aql leql alqrssod

sr ll .lroM Jno lo aldues e r*araaj llr/ u.l]g Jaqlo aql 'ssacoJd eql ]o ued sy u"ug 6urlunocce
raqloue 

^q 
uorleururexa ue ol sasrlceJd acuernsse 

^Ilenb 
rno l5alqns a/yl sJea^ aaJql fua^a

aguo leql soJrnbai ueJooid srql vdclv aql Iq pa.rnbar se sasrlcerd ourlunocce pue lpne
ino Ouualo3 uer6old ,,r*anar raad,, e ut saledtcped 'su.t.tt1 6utlunocce loleur raqlo lle se lle/vl

se 'url rno 'uorlrppe ul palsanbal sB uorleluauncop ]o setdos pue ol ssagce sJolelnoau
/\ olle ol sn az oqlne pue sopall oulce 

^qalaq 
no^ uolssll.ulad ssaldxa Jo a6palmoul

Jno lnoqlr/!\ uorleluauncop palelaJ pue sJaded 6utryor* rno 'sar3ua6E leluaulu.laloo
:aq1o Ourpnlcur 'eaqlo ol alnqulsrp ol pualur Ieur sroleln6ag aq1 s.loleln0au aql

01 papr^oJd aq llt/r\ uolleluaunaop aql ol ssacce 'palsanbal ]l suollelnoa.l lo /'Ael ol luensJnd
(,,sroteln6au,,) sanrleluaserdar rreLllro'( cla ''lOC 'OU'CnH 'EOVCd 'ClS' 0 4) sarcuaoe

leluauula^o0 'sro1e1n6ar ol alqelrEAE uollelu3txnsop uleuac aleul ol palsonbal aq,(eul a44

'Jauol sseoee prepuels Jno u6ts ol sel6e lsnu sjaded 6ur)tlo^ lno
ol ssacge fuelunlol 6urloas sarped IuV satyed 6urlsanbat o1 elqe;lele ulaql 6ulleul ol Joud

no^ qIA pessncsrp aq ll/r^ sJaded outlloM lno ol ssa33e lol slsanbal 
^ue 

'/',^olaq passncslp

se ldaJxf uorlelnoal leluauuta^oo 
^ue ^q 

pa:tnba: se ldagxo 'sqluoul ZL +o pouad e Jol
slleua ol slusu.rqrBlle pue slreue urelal o1 {ct;od tno st ll Uodal aql lo s3uenssl lo alep aql
ruo.r] sJes^ ua^os.roJ uotleuxolut luatlc pue sJsdeduo/t^ lle ulelal ol 

^cllod.lno 
sl ll uolluala.l

spJocal rol sluaularnbar fuoleln6al lo le63l &slles ol oujll,o poDod e lol uolleluauncop

9 a6Pd - luauiqcellv

'uorleuroJur luarlr lle lo luauleaJl le[uapuuoc 6ur,lrnbar sluauraarOE lenlrerluoo
a^eq Cll &osrnpy peelag ,traqg pue 611 pee)iag tureqC pue 'uorteuuolur luallc lo

,{y;erluapr;uoc eq1 urelureur ol lueuarnbar oql 0urpnl3ur 'uorssa]oJd 6urlunocce aql 0uluJa^oo
sp:epuels aql ol lcalqns arp saeloldLle paseal aq1 ,ta11a1 luaura6e6ua srql repun saorruas

aql ]o acuBruJo!ad leuorssalord aql Jol alqrsuodsai r{1a1os sr qcrqirr 'dll Uae>tag fuLaqC

,o uorsrruadns pue lorluoc paJrp aql rapun aJB saaloldLre paseal aseql ragal luau.ra6eEue
srql Japun a3ueuiro}rad s,dll UeBlaE furaqC Uoddns ol elqB ere saaloldlue peseal aql

leql os Cll fuosr^pv UaeleE fuieqO q}^ uorELUroJUr lErluapUuo3 rnoi eieqs lI/'^ d'lT UaeIaE
fuJaqC'llnsar E sV laual luaulaOeOua srqlrapun aeueurolad s,d"l'l UaE)iog furaqC !oddns

o1 '911 fuosr,rpy paelag ,lraqg ,(q peloldura are qcrq^ lo qloq 'Jlets e^rlerlsruruJpe pue

leuorssaJold saseal dll !aelag ,!raq9 'ygy aql ol luensrnd ,,ernlanrls acrlcerd aru1eura11e,,

ue se paqucsap Iluouuro3 luaura6uEJre uB ur 6urleJado are cll 
^rosr^pv 

uaelag
furaqg pue dll Uaeleg fuJaqC (,,VSV,,) luauaaroe sacrruas a^[erlsrururpe ue ol sarued are

(,{y1ue papr;g1e 1ou lnq 'palercosse ue) O'l-l fuosr^pV UaelaE IJJaqO pue d'l'l Ueelag furaqC

aJnlonJls acrleEJd a^lleuJolle pue sJapl^oJd Iped pr1ql 1o esl

lueura6e6ua aq1 qI/v\ uorpauuoc ur ,{ped.teqya,(q paztlrtn sJapr^oJd trUed
p.flql raqlo pue 'u/r 01 aql 'uurl aql uaa^!3q 'uo[eurolur Ierluapuuoc 6urpnlcur 'uorleurolur

e^racer pue lursue4 ol spoqlaur aruorlcala Jaqlo pue 'leuod 'lreura lo asn aql o] aar6e
no^ uorleool arnaas e ur sluatun3op peolu^ op pue peoldn ol sarlrlua pa^lo^urJaqlo pue 'sn
'u/'^of aql s/r^olle leuod sluauincop lr.usue4 ol (,,leuod,,) lBuod lusrlc Jno 6ursn pueuruocar

ar 'a^rleuale ue sv pasrurordrlo9 aq 
^Eu.r ^Ile[uaprluor 

'snql pue uorlesrunuJu.]o3

lo sueeur aJncas e s^eir le lou sr U 'aEgrunuuroc ol 
^el 

luarcula ue sr lreua qOnoqllv
,{ped req1a,{q pa6e6ua serllua raqlo ot pue 'uJJrl ar.ll urq!^ 'Jaqlo qcee ol uorleuJo}ur

lerluaprluoc lr.r.isuat Illmruorlcele ol paau ,{eLu ar'a 'luaura6eDua rno 1o asrnoc aq1 6uunq

slpllrtusuEJl 3ruoJlca13



UdC eql qlr^ aouepJo3oE ur papnpuoo aq lleqs uorle4rq.re eqf'uorleool elqeaar6e ,(;1an1nLu e
le plaq aq ol uouertrqre burpurq,(q palpas aq lleqs elndsrq aql pue apurtrtral lleqs uorlerpeu

aq1 '(6ur1ur* ur aar6e os soruEd aql I 'pouod igouol r.lcns io) ssaco.rd uorlerpau aql 6uruur6oq
acrlou uallur aql lo elep a^rlcags aql rsue s^ep 06 urqlm pa^losal uaaq lou seq alndsto e il

saJnpscoJd uorlPJl!qJv

'.rolerpat!

e aleuorsap ;;eqs ',{ped e }o lsanbar uollu/\ aql le '(,,UdC,,) uor}nlosau pue uorlua^aJd
l3rlluoC]oJ alnlrlsul leuorleuJalul aql lolerpau e uo aaJ0e louuec sarued aql ll suorssnosrp

luau.taluas Jo suotletpsul ]o IltlE4uapguoc aq1 6uqoalold salnlels alqe3tldde 
^ue 

qlt^,\ lollla60l
'suedrelunoc a1e1s alqecrldde 11e pue aouapr^f lo salnu leJapal aql ur r.luol las sprepuels

aql rapun suorlerloOau luaualpas pue asrtuoJdtuoo se palearl eq 1leqs pue 'satped aql
ol acrlou uanur 

^q 
uorlerpaur lerluapquoc Eurpurquou ol paprurqns ls4 aq lleqs salndst6 ;1y

uo!lErpahl

saler 6ur11rq pJepuEls le lsanbar e qgns olourpuodsa.r
ur parnaur 'lesunoc ]no lo sesuadxa pue saal aql se lla^ sE 'asuadxa pue auJl leuorssalord

.Jno]ol sn asrnqurar 'lqOnos sr uo[eul]olur aq] qcrql ur 6urpaacord aq1 o1 ,{ped e 1ou
aJe aA se 6uol os 'llm u/r\o1 aql 'u/\ ol aql ror lueua6e6ue rno ol13adsa.r qlr/'^ sassauliv\ sB

gauuosrad rno ro s:aded 6urlrom.tno a3npord ol ssacord leOal raqto Jo 'euaodqns 'uorlalnOar

luatxuJa^oo 
^q 

parnbar]o 'u  ol aqt 
^q 

pazroqne ro palsanbar are a/t^lua^a aql ul

sEuoodqns

9 a6Ed - luoruqseuv

'esrr'araqlo ro'(acua6rl6au
se qons) uol 'alnlEls 'leeiluoe ur Jaqlaq/!\ '/nel aql ]o luaua lse nl aql ol 

^lddE 
lleqs

pue '(,,salndsro,,) lsanbar sI lejo uMol aql ol slueoe ro srol3eJluocqns slt 1o,(ue to uItS aq1

lo leqeq uo ro ,iq paprnord sacrruas lsaue ro ]rpne raq1o,(ue ro 'rapunajaq papr^ord sa3r,1Jas
aql ro Jaual luauraoeoua srql ol oulelal Jo Jo lno oursue ura;c ro alndsrp 

^ue 
ol alqeJtdde

salnpacoJd pue sseoord uorlnlosor elndsrp oql q!oJ slas uorsrAoJd uo[nlosau alndsrg srql

uorsrAoJd uollnlosoJ alndsro

'sJaqlo ol uorleurolur
lerluapUuoc ]o asealo] pazuoqlneun aql luanatd ol aceld ur sernpaooJd aleudotdde seq

.rapr^ord acrruos 
^UEd 

prql aql leql parnsse I;qeuosear aq pue uorleu.tlolur 1o ,{11er1uap4uoc
aql urelureur ol Japr^oJd acr^.ras ,iped pJql aq1 qlna luau.earoe lenloerluo3 e olut .laluo llt/v\ aM
'peiepuar sacrNss leuorssalod aql ol alqecrldde sprepuels lecruqf,al qIA a3uetlduloc AlatAaJ

pue:pnpord ryo^ aql Uoddns ol elep lue^ala.l luar3Bns utelqo:Japt^oJd aclNas 
^!ed 

pJtql
aql r{q paphold saorruas aql astruadns pue uEId ,i;agenbape llt/v\ aM aJec leuotssa1old anp

pue o3ualaduoc leuorssalord ql a paLu.ropad ale saol^Jas lle leql 6uunsua lol pue Japnoid
acrruas {ped pJlql aql Iq pau.rolad saorruas lle lo }qOtsJa^o alenbape aql lo} elqtsuodsat

uletual a/v\ 'suorsesco asaql ug tapr,rotd eclruas ,{ued plrql e palaptsuoc aq 
^eu 

LuorlM lo lle
'aa^oldua peueo; ro fue:odu.ral e .to lolce.lluoo luapuadaput ue lo sarrruas aql asn uorsecco

uo IeuJ a/u 'ssaursnq lo esJno9 letulou aql ur '3^oqe pelou aJnlgruls aql ol uorlppe ul

'no^ ol seotrues asoql aptloid o1 911 fuosnpy paeyag fu:aq3
alqeua ol surelureui dll Uaelog fulaqO 1eql spJocal iaqlo pue ';ercueug '6ullunocce .tnoi(

ol ss33ce qlnr 3'11 fuosrapy uae)ta€ fuJaqc apl^oJd llu!\ d'l'l !ae1eg futaq3 ,no^ ol sacl^las
6urllnsuoc Jolpue 'fuosr^pB 'xel apt^old ll!/v\ C'l'l fuosrapy yaelag fu.raqg lueya aq1 o1



drqsuolelat fuet3npU to '/buaOe 'aJnlua^ luto['aalsnJl e 6ulAEq se
parulsuoc aq lou lleqs pue Jaqlo aql ol lcadsa qlir lolcelluoc luapuadaput ue sr ,{ped qce3

JoleeJluoc luapuadopul

'funI p lnoqllr Jaueu! 
^uE rpaq ll!/\ Unoc aql leql aaJOp pus AUnf Ag'lVlUI 3AlVi\ ol ooJ6e salued aql'txrplr Jo

'^sJa^o.rluoc 'alnds!p 
^ue 

ole4gqle I1;nlssacens ol alqeun aJe so!UEd aql lua^a aql ul

&nl [q leul lo ra^reM

I;;enba srolerlrqje eql pue sJolerpau aql qloq lo sasuadxa pue seal aql aJeqs lleqs seruPd
aql'ie^a^ otl :uolerlqie eql pue uorlerpau eql qloq ur slsoc u/rlo sU Jeeq llPqs 

^Upd 
qce]

slsoc

uoqcrpsun[ 6urneq
pnoc,(ue ur paralua aq IeuJ prel e uo[erlr+e eql uo luauopnl pue 'saruEd aql uo ourpurq aq
lleqs uorleJlrqJe aql lo Unsal aqt salnu aql q1/'^ acuepJocce ur palenpuoo aq 11eqs fua,rocsrp

^uV 
uorrsodsrp qcns Jol uolmrlddE qons 

^ue 
ol puodsai ol 

^]runuoddo 
alBnbape ue peq seq

IUed 6urpuodsar aql leq] papr^o]d 'sanssr oql lo auros Jo lle ol o^lelar uortrsodsrp fueuuns
e rapuar ,{eul sjolalqJe aq1 alndsro sql qu/'^ uorlcauuoc ur (saldr3urid i\ el}o a3roqc

sI ol paJlo our^l6 lnolll/t^) erurOJrn lo qllea^ uourLloC aql lo s/!\el aql ,{ldde lleqs s.rolerlqre
aql'0.V uo[e4rqrv lerape3 aq1 ,(q paura,ro6 aq lleqs qorq/v\) sarnpatord uorlerlrq]E asaql

lo ]uauia3Jolua pue uorlelardlalur eql ol padsar qI^ ldacxj salnu aqlJo sLUJal aql,(q aprqe
ot pue Jallel luaua6e6ua aq11o sural aql acroJua ol 6uru/r\ ur paaJ0e seq aqs ro eq ssalun

laued aql uo aruas ,(eru,tolalq:e oN salnu aql qlrll acuepJocce ur prql aqt palas ,{llutol

lleqs sJolEJIqJe peleu6rsap-rfued o/!! aql pue'salnu aql ur pspr^ord aJnpacold lustxlulodde
,,peuaarcs,, aql qlr^ acuepJooge ur Jolerlrqre auo eleu6tsap lleqs ull aql pue u/r^o1

aql lo qce:l srolerlrqre aajql lo laued e arolaq papnpuoo aq lleqs uolleilqJe aql (,,s31nU,,

aql) uorsr^oJd uorlnlosau alndsrO srtll 
^q 

pagrpoLU luaya aq1o1lda:xa 'uottelltqle aql
]o luau]sJusr.urlroc aql lo aurl aql lB lcalla ur aJe leql uolle4lqlv palalslulu.lpv-uoN Jol solnu

L atsed - luauqsEllv

ur llnsaj pln03 sleuorssalold .lno Jol autlu/'^op ut lnsal leql saOueqc alnpaqcs alnutui lsel
Iuy sleuorssalo]d Jno rol aurlu/t^op e^rsuedxe ur llnsal uec salBp uodn-paal0e aql uo 

^peal 6ureq lou uorleuroJur paaLOe aq1{q pelelrssacau saOueqc 6urlnpeqcs lo seoueqc 6urlnpaqos
palsanbal ui\ oI uappns'llnsal e sV luaulaoeoua qcea uo palnpeq3s sleuorssalo:d 1q6u

aql a^eq e/t^ leql aJnSuO Ol a^uls aM .sacuelsulnrlc 3ql Ul alqeuoseal pue leu]ou st se pue
uodn paar6e r{1;enlnur sa acuelslsse lecualc pue aceds 6ur4orvr se 1;ar* se '}tpne aql 6uunp

paraluno3ua 9q lou lll/l^ sacuelsunurc palcedxaun ]eql uorldunsse aq1 'sJa11eut 6urpodej
lercueuU pue 6urlunocce luecgru6rs lle ]o uorlecrunur-uoc ,(1au11 'uotleulolut 6urpoddns

pue salnpaqos ppne palsanbat lo fua^tlep 
^leulll'lauuoslad 

s,u/t^ol aql [uo4 uo[etadooo
llnl paledrcrlue uo pesEq ere Jo al luaua0e6uo paq3egE aql ut llyol les saa] paleuttsa aq1

saal oullJoddns suoll!puoc puB suual

'luauaa:6e srq11o fuoleuOts e lou st rlctql lo oq/n

^Ilua 
ro uosrad Iue uodn lrlauaq to 1q6u 

^ue 
slaluoc luaulaat6e srql ur pauteluoc Outqlou

pue 'luoluaarbe srql olur 6uualue,iq i(1.ted plql Iue Uauaq ol pualut lou op satled aqt

sarJercuouoq fyed prlq1 op



'suorUod 6urureurar aql lo 
^ue 

lcage lou llt/v\ IltptlB^ut qrns leql paej6e
sr lr 'prle^ur palnr aq rsDal luaua6e6ua srql lo uoruod 

^ue 
plnoqs satled qloq ,(q palncaxa

eq lleqs pue 6ullu/'A ur paiapual aq llr/v\ 's6urllrq leuorlrpPe ueql.Jaqlo Jallal srql lo sural
aql ol se6ueq3 luanbasqns IUV lero Jo uaUr. JaqlaqM sburpuEl$apun pue 'acuapuodsaJloc

'slesodord snor^ard Iue sepas.radns pue uraraq paqucsap socttuas aql 6utpJEOaj
luJrl eql pue u/v\ol sql uaa^qaq outpuelslapun ajlua oql Liuo] slss Jauel luauJa6e6ua stql

g o6Ed - luourqceuv

'uorlBuruJel ]o alep oql q6notql sasuadxs
lle rol sn asjnqturar pue papuadxa aurl lle JoJ sn alesuodulo3 ol peleotlqo aq llr,^ ur ol atll

'luaur^eduou Jot sacrruas rno aleuruJal ol loala ai\ ]l pted st lunoJoe lnol ltlun paunsaj aq
lou llr/i\ sesrNas qcns 'sacrruas rno puadsns ol lcala a^\]l sectNas tno aleutulal (c) lo laual

luauaOeOue srql Jspun suolllpuoc luauj^ed ar]l aOueqo (q) 'sactNas Jno lo acueuJo]ad
aql puadsns (e) ol lrtou aql utelal a^ 'sn Iq paapual acro^Ut 

^ue 
lo ]uau,ieduou

lo lua^a eql ul sacro^ut ptedun lo uotpalloc aql qliv\ uotlcouuoc utln3ut 
^Eul 

rllltl
aql leql (saaj ,s^au]oue alqBuoseaj 6urpn;cur) uo[callo. to slsoc llp 

^ed 
ol saol6e u^ 01 aql

'saal paleuilsa aql pue sa:npacoJd leuotltppB eql ]o adocs
aq1 6ururecuoc u/r^ol aql qlrff\ almrunuulog llt/\^ pue salnpaoold lrpne pauueld .rno ]o luaya

pue 'ourulu 'aJnleu eql uo pJepuels qsns 
^up 

]o lcedult aql aleultlsa llti!\ a,\ 'Ipnelapun
pouad aq1 .lo1 anrlcala aje pue Joual stril lo alep aql ol luanbasqns pansst ale splepuels

burlunooJe Jo Outltpne /vrau ]l eujtl lsJU aqllo] u/vlol aql lcedut leql spJepuels 6utlunoc9e
Jo outttpne /v\au ]o uo[ecrldde aql ol palelar aur1,,(ue apnlcut lou op saal paleul[sa 'pale3tpur

osh .reqlo ssalun autl slql le u,\ of aql ol 
^ldde 

ol u/v\oul pue iaual luau.la6e6ue stql lo
elep aql ro se a^rpo11a splepuels Ourlunocce pue Butltpne uo paseq ale sasl paleultlsa aq1

'aa] rno ur uorsl^aj eleudo.rdde ue o1 aat6e lltir u/!\o1 aql pue urJtl eql 'lunoLUe leql puolaq
l.io/\ lrpne Jo 'uolle nsuoo 'tlcleasal aJtnbal le$eu e plnoqs ,le^a^ oH saal jno ut paloaual

sr uorlBlnsuoa ll3ns ]o lunoute alqeuoseai e page 01 fuessaceu aull '[l6urptoccy splepuels
leuorssaloJd 

^q 
psptullad se sansst ssautsnq luEcuU0ts.Jaqlo lo ,6uryodal 

lercueug
'Ourlunocce lo sJeUEul ol loadsal qIA\ umof aql qlm llnsuoo llti!\ all ,saalruas lno 6utprao:d u;

'seae Ipne pue selcrb uotlcEsupll luecutu6rs o1 pelelat slolluoc pue sualsls
sI JO UOtlElustxnsop alenbepe spt^oJd llti\A u^ of aql leql aleldualuoc ssal paleullso aql

'salr1calqo esaql o^atq3e o] sn ]o paJtnbal '^ue ]t .sacrNas 
leuot ppe pegal ol aal aql ast^aJ

,{11enpu 1lrrra umol aql pue urJ aql'aouelsrsse pue 'uorpturolur ,salnpaqos q5ns aprrrord
ol alqeun st u^r\oI aql 'uoseal 

^ue 
Jol '11 .pequcsap llsnot^aJd lou sactruas ouqunocce

raqlo ro 6urdaal>1ooq ut acuelstsse apnlrut lou op soa] paleultlsa JnO .saal 
leuouppe



surg vdf P$ua,I rw .re s.qrroa

^rprprsqns 
nr pue :)11dnor9 tuosbpv l.Unt 5ar^,.e 6u,r|.suo) s.u,snq pue xer.pdord sBotuatuelprsqns sr, p!? )'] t dnorg tuoshpv rrusr3 pu€

's.)N.5 te.l.rr 5rp6ord reql !ur! Vdl p€sua),t ? i d tl r.duvralrE spr?puels t€uo(s.lord pu€ euo!€F6r, 'Met stqerltdde pu ? pnpuol l€uorssrJold
,oapo)vd)v rql rtla aruepro))E u'.rnDn4r a)'l)lrd .^reurartE u€ u,.rD.rd l€ql suult pouao 

^Bu.pladapu, 
aro )u dnor9tuos4pv i.usrl

puP d't't ladurvl.u'E serrNss tsuo6sqord.p! ord l't't dnor, 
^r6r^pv 

r.url pue dt't raduvraus i3 ,t}qa raplrn ,usu puerq.qt sr ,rrdurvraus!1"

'ssrnparord rno ]o luaya pue ernleu aql 0ururrr.lralap ur 'alqe)tldde

,r 'urr, eq] 
^q 

pale)runuruol se sarlrlua 
^rolelnOaJ 

Aq sA ar^ar paraprsuo) a/ 'Mar^al read./no ]o Ued e sV

'(luaua0ebua 7 )OS) suorlezrueOro a)rruos Jo uorleuru../exa ue pue :VlflOl rapun paurJoltad

lrpnP ue :sueld llauaq aa,{o;dLua }o sUpne :}rV IpnV a;6ur5 aqt rapun strpne a:uerldu-ro: 6urpn;:ur
'sprepuets 6ur pnV luauJUra^o9 rapun pauropad s1uaula6e6ua papnl:ur r,ranal loj pa]lalas sluaL!aOeOuS

suolleJap!suo) pue suolpalas par!nbau

'Mar^ar rno uo paseq lolluo)
,{1r;enb1o trals[s s,ur]U aq] Ll]r/ a)uerldulo; pue1o uOrsapaq1 uo uoru rdo ue sse;dxa o1 sl ftr;rq rsuodsat : ng

i(lrlrqrsuodsag s,Jarrra!naU raed

',{ue 1';ol1uor,{1r;enb
jo urals^s slr ur sassau)eam 0urlerpaurar ro; pue 'aleudo.rdde uaq,n/\ 'sprepuels leuorssalord alqe)tldde

1o sluaurarrnba: alll Lllr/vl 

^truuoluo: 
ur uo payodar ro pau.rojJad ]ou se pauiaap sluaura6e6ua alerpaual

^lldurord 
ol suolpe 6urlenlera.rol alqrsuodsar osle sr u.r.r11aq1 spadsar lelreleLu lle ur spJepuels leuorssolo.rd

a;qerr;dde 1o stuaurarnbar aq1 qlrrvr {1rulo1uo: ur 6uryodal pue 6uru.r.royad ,o arueJnsse alqeuosea.t qlt/vl

u-ur1 aql apr,rord ol lo.rluof, ftrlenb 1o urals{s e q1rr,r our{ldLuor pue 6uru6rsap ro1 a;qrsuodsar sr rx.irl aql

{111gq1suodsag s,ru.r;3

'6ur1er rnarnar raad e aururalap ol ro/vlarnar raad e {q palen;ena ale '^ue }r 'sprepue}s leuorssalord
a;qe:rldde qlrrr.r {1ru.r.ro1uo: ur uo payoder ro paur.ro1.tad lou se par}r}uapr sluaurabe6ue ,troq }o uorleueldxa
ue sapnl)ur osle fueuru]ns aq1 fueLrunsrdToro ed)re /yvn \ )e puno] aq ,{eur sp:epue15 aLlt u! paqlr)sap se

,lnar^ar urals^s e ur pauroyad sarnpa:o.rd aq} pue '1o suorlelrurl 'ado:s 'sanrpalqo 'a.rn1eu aLll }o fueluuJns V

'(spr?puetS) slueluno))V )rlqnd
parlua) ]o alnlrlsul ue)uaulv aq] ]o preoS /vlanau .raad aql 

^q 
paqsrlqelsa s/ ahau raad uo 6uryodag

pue 6uruloya6 ro] spJepuels aql qll/v\ a)ueprof)? ur pel)npuo) se/y\ /v\anar raad rng 7797'99 ;lrdy papua

rea{ aqt rol }:aga ur uor})edsur }uaueu.uad ggyl6 o} pafqns tou sluaura6e6ua o] olqe)rldde (urr1 aq]) d'l'l
paelag,Qraq];o arrperd 6urlrpne pue 6urluno>:e aq1ro1 |o]1uo:,{r;enb 1o ua1s,{s aq} paMar^ar a^eq aM

aaltrrxrxol /r\ar^au raad leuorteN 3ql pue dll yae>1ag furaq11o srauued aql oI

zz0z '62 raquro^oN

lorluo) Allenb Jo ruapi(5 s,ru.rg1 eq1 uo uodau

00yL ts6 ztL J

o00L€tz ztl L
0012-08880 rN 'u[esl
qtnos anuanv poo^ ! L I

d'I'I r"durVraus!lusdNYUrNSrf



d't'l raduvreus!l

,,{araJ rvrap 'ur;as;

611 radurytausr3

'ssed 1o 6ur1e.r

rr,arnar raad e pa^ralal seq dll lae)iag furaql lel to ,(sa0^)uar)Uap qlrrvr ssed ,ssed;o 6urler e anra:at uet
sulltl sl)adsal leLtaleur IIB utsp.lepuels leuotssalotd alqp:r1dde qtr,n ,{1ru.r.ro1uot ur 6uryoda: pue 6urur.rogad
jo atruernsse elqeuosear qllM ujrll eql aprnord o1 ql!/v\ pallduro) pue pau6rsap 

^lqelrns 
uaaq seLl,zzoz ,ot

1r.rdy papua rea,{ eq} ro} }la}}a ur uorpadsur }uaueulad gOV)d ol i;afqns lou sluautabeOua o1 a;qetrldde
611 yae1ag,tlaql1o a rperd Outypne pue Outlunolle aql lol lotiuo: ftr;enb 1o Luals^s aq],uorutdo lno ul

uogurdg

/77?,"/./"?4D";?



Town of Rolesville 
PO Box 250 / Rolesville, North Carolina 27571 / RolesvilleNC.gov / 919.556.3506 

Memorandum 
To: Mayor and Town Board 
Date: March 27, 2025 
Re: Budget Amendment for FY 2024-25, Agenda Item #7.c 

Town staff have submitted several requests for FY24-25 budget amendments for Town 
Board consideration. 

1. ABC Grant (from Police)

The department applied for $29,600 in fall of 2024 and was awarded that amount from the 
Wake County ABC Board in January 2025 for Camp KIDDS and a new golf cart. The funds 
in this amendment will be used to purchase a new golf cart, replacing our current one that 
has increasing maintenance costs and decreased reliability. This amendment recognizes 
the grant revenue and appropriates funds to purchase the golf cart. 

2. Main Street Design & Town Campus (Capital Projects)

Additional funds are needed associated with the acquisition of real property and 
easements on several ongoing capital projects. The original funding for these projects was 
from unrestricted revenues, so fund balance from the General Fund is recommended. This 
appropriation is not for ongoing operating expenditures, so the use of fund balance meets 
best practices. This appropriation was accounted for the recent update to the 5-year CIP. 

Recommended Action 
Make a motion to approve the Ordinance to Amend the 2024-2025 Fiscal Year Budget 
Ordinance dated April 1, 2025 and the Capital Projects Ordinance dated April 1, 2025 



AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE 
2024-2025 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET ORDINANCE 

 
 
BE IT ORDAINED, by the Board of Commissioners of the Town of Rolesville, North Carolina that the 
following amendment be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2025:  
 
1. To appropriate funds associated with ABC grant to purchase golf cart. 

Amount 
Revenue 

100-000-4330-0000 Grants – Local and Other $17,000 
Expenditure 

100-310-5290-1004 Community.ABC Grants $17,000 
 

 
This will result in a net increase of $17,000 in both revenues and expenditures of the General Fund. 
 
Adopted this 1st day of April 2025 
 
 
 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Ronnie I. Currin 
       Town of Rolesville Mayor 
 
 
 

Attest: ___________________________________ 
       Christina Ynclan 

Town Clerk    



CAPITAL PROJECTS ORDINANCE  
FOR THE TOWN OF ROLESVILLE 

 
BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Town of Rolesville, North Carolina that, pursuant to 
Section 13.2 of Chapter 159 of the General Statutes of North Carolina, the following capital projects are 
hereby authorized: 
 
Section 1.  Description of Projects: 
MAIN STREET DESIGN The project authorized is the design of pedestrian/street improvements along South Main Street and 
realignment of Burlington Mills Road. This update adds funding associated with right-of-way acquisition. Amends previous 
capital project ordinance of October 8, 2024. 
         ADDIT’L  
  FY18-19 FY19-20 FY20-21 FY21-22 FY22-23 FY24-25 FY24-25 TOTAL 
Appropriations 
 Design – Corridor $200,000 $175,000 $228,000 $721,500 $166,000 $200,000 $350,000 $2,040,500 
 Design – BM Road 200,000 397,256  285,000  ($48,762)  833,494 
   $400,000 $572,256  $1,006,500  $151,238  $2,873,994 
Revenues 
 General Fund transfer $200,000 $175,000 $228,000 $721,500 $166,000 $200,000 $350,000  $2,040,500 
 Reimbursements  87,256  200,000  ($48,762)   238,494 
 Street fees 200,000 310,000   85,000             .   595,000 
   $400,000 $572,256  $1,006,500  $151,238   $2,873,994 
 
Section 2.  The officers of this unit are hereby directed to proceed with the capital projects within the terms 
of the budget contained herein. 
 
Section 3. The Finance Officer is hereby directed to maintain within the Capital Project Fund sufficient 
specific detailed accounting records. The Finance Officer is directed to include an analysis of past and future 
costs and revenues on this capital project in the annual budget submission made to the Board. 
 
Section 4. Copies of this capital project ordinance shall be furnished to the Town Clerk, the Budget Officer, 
and the Finance Officer for direction in carrying out this project. 
 
Adopted this 1st day of April 2025 
       ___________________________________ 
       Ronnie I. Currin 
       Town of Rolesville Mayor 

 
Attest: ___________________________________ 

       Christina Ynclan 
Town Clerk 



 

 
 TA-25-03 Government Facilities 

Memo 
To:  Mayor Currin and Town Board of Commissioners 
From:  Meredith Gruber, Planning Director 
Date:  March 19, 2025 
Re: TA-25-03 Land Development Ordinance (LDO) Text Amendments to 

Government Facilities Use, Use Standards, and Definition  
 

Background 
Planning staff identified duplicate government facility related uses in chapter 5 of the Land 
Development Ordinance (LDO) including Government Office, Public Facilities, and Public Safety 
Facility. Text amendment TA-25-03 includes proposed text to consolidate and clarify these three 
listed uses. In addition, at the Joint Work Session on November 19, 2024, the Town Board of 
Commissioners and Planning Board members voiced support for Government Facilities being 
allowed in all zoning districts. 
 
Proposed Text Amendment 
TA-25-03 consolidates and clarifies the principal use, Government Facilities, in the LDO. The 
proposed new text is shown in blue and underlined and deletions are shown in red 
strikethrough. 
 
4.2.3. Permitted and Special Uses in Watershed Overlay 

A. Watershed Overlay: Only the following uses are allowed in the Watershed Overlay: 
16. PublicGovernment Facilities 

 
Table 5.1. Principal Uses 
 

 

RL
 

RM
 

RH
 

M
H

 

G
C

 

C
H

 

O
P G
I 

BT
 

TC
 

AC
 

N
C

 

 

CIVIC USES              

Government 
Office Facility 

- P - P - P - P P P P P P P P P 5.1.3.G. 

Public 
Facilities 

- - - - P P P P P - - - - 

Public Safety 
Facility 

- - S - P P P P P P P P 5.1.3.K. 



2 
 

5.1.3. Civic Principal Uses 
G. Government OfficeFacility. 

1. Characteristics. A building, or portion of a building, wherein government activities are 
performed involving predominantly administrative, record keeping, professional, 
and/or clerical, and public safety operations and where professional services are 
rendered. 

2. Accessory Uses. Accessory uses may include cafeterias or cooking facilities, day 
care facilities, health facilities, parking, holding cells within a police station, 
outdoor storage yards, or other amenities primarily for the use of employees in the 
firm or building. 

3. Examples. Examples include government offices, court houses, public work facilities, 
public safety facilities, municipal government buildings, libraries.  

4. Use Standard. Buildings must be set back at least one hundred feet (100’) from 
adjacent residentially zoned property. 

5. Use Standard. When Government Facilities are located on residentially zoned 
property and adjacent to other residentially zoned property, a minimum twenty-
five foot (25’) landscape buffer providing at least seventy percent (75%) 
opacity is required. 

 
K. Public Safety Facility 

1. Characteristics. Facilities operated by a public safety agency for the purpose of 
providing safety related services to the public.  

2. Accessory Uses. Accessory uses may include parking, cooking facilities, or holding 
cells within a police station. 

3. Examples. Public safety facilities including fire stations, police stations, and 
emergency communication broadcast facilities. 

 
 
11.7. Definitions 
Public Facilities: A facility housing government offices, shops, maintenance and repair centers, 
equipment, and outdoor storage yards. 
 
Planning Board Recommendation 
At the meeting on February 24, 2025, Planning Board members confirmed agreement with the 
proposed special setbacks for a Government Facility in a residential zoning district adjacent to 
another residential zoning district. The board unanimously recommended approval of TA-25-03. 
 
Staff Recommendation 
Staff recommends approval of TA-25-03 to consolidate and clarify Government Facilities in the 
LDO. 
 
Consistency and Reasonableness 
While the Comprehensive Plan does not directly address all government facilities, without these 
facilities, the other goals and action items in the Comprehensive Plan could not be completed.  
 
 



3 
 

Proposed Motions 
• Motion to (approve or deny) TA-25-03, Government Facilities Use, Use Standards, and 

Definition 
 

If TA-25-02 is approved: 
• Motion to adopt a statement of consistency and reasonableness because TA-25-03 is 

consistent with Rolesville’s Comprehensive Plan and is therefore reasonable 
 

Or 
 

• Motion to continue TA-25-03, Government Facilities Use, Use Standards, and Definition, 
to a future Town Board meeting (provide date certain) 

 
Attachment 
Ordinance 2025-O-06 
 
 



 PROPOSAL TO AMEND 
THE LAND DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE, 

TOWN OF ROLESVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 
Case Number TA-25-03 Government Facilities Use, Use Standards, and Definition 

Ordinance # 2025-O-06 
 
WHEREAS, the Town of Rolesville seeks to amend the Land Development Ordinance 
Sections 4.2.3. Permitted and Special Uses in Watershed Overlay, Table 5.1. Principal Uses, 
5.1.3. Civic Principal Uses, and 11.7. Definitions to consolidate and clarify Government 
Facilities Uses. 
 
WHEREAS, North Carolina General Statute Section NC Chapter § 160D-702.  (Effective 
January 1, 2025) Grant of power; (a) A local government may adopt zoning regulations. 
Except as provided in subsections (b) and (c) of this section, a zoning regulation may 
regulate and restrict the height, number of stories, and size of buildings and other structures; 
the percentage of lots that may be occupied; the size of yards, courts, and other open spaces; 
the density of population; the location and use of buildings, structures, and land.  
 
WHEREAS, the Town of Rolesville Board of Commissioners firmly believes that it is in 
the public interest to amend the Town’s Land Development Ordinance as described below. 
 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN BOARD OF 
COMMISSIONERS OF THE TOWN OF ROLESVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA: 

 
 

SECTION 1. That Sections 4.2.3. Permitted and Special Uses in Watershed Overlay, 
Table 5.1. Principal Uses, 5.1.3. Civic Principal Uses, and 11.7. Definitions be amended 
to read as follows: 
 
                              Addition (additions are underlined) 

Deletion (deletions are struck through) 
Alteration (additions are underlined and deletions are struck through) 

 
 
4.2.3. Permitted and Special Uses in Watershed Overlay 

A. Watershed Overlay: Only the following uses are allowed in the Watershed 
Overlay: 

16. PublicGovernment Facilities 
 
 
 
 



Table 5.1. Principal Uses 
 

 

5.1.3. Civic Principal Uses 
G. Government OfficeFacility. 

1. Characteristics. A building, or portion of a building, wherein government 
activities are performed involving predominantly administrative, record 
keeping, professional, and/or clerical, and public safety operations and where 
professional services are rendered. 

2. Accessory Uses. Accessory uses may include cafeterias or cooking facilities, 
day care facilities, health facilities, parking, holding cells within a police 
station, outdoor storage yards, or other amenities primarily for the use of 
employees in the firm or building. 

3. Examples. Examples include government offices, court houses, public work 
facilities, public safety facilities, municipal government buildings, libraries.  

4. Use Standard. Buildings must be set back at least one hundred feet (100’) 
from adjacent residentially zoned property. 

5. Use Standard. When Government Facilities are located on residentially 
zoned property and adjacent to other residentially zoned property, a 
minimum twenty-five foot (25’) landscape buffer providing at least seventy 
percent (75%) opacity is required. 

 
K. Public Safety Facility 

1. Characteristics. Facilities operated by a public safety agency for the purpose of 
providing safety related services to the public.  

2. Accessory Uses. Accessory uses may include parking, cooking facilities, or 
holding cells within a police station. 

 

R
L

 

R
M

 

R
H

 

M
H

 

G
C

 

C
H

 

O
P 

G
I 

B
T 

T
C

 

A
C

 

N
C

 

 

CIVIC 
USES              

Government 
Office 
Facility 

- P - P - P - P P P P P P P P P 5.1.3.G. 

Public 
Facilities - - - - P P P P P - - - - 

Public Safety 
Facility - - S - P P P P P P P P 5.1.3.K. 



3. Examples. Public safety facilities including fire stations, police stations, and 
emergency communication broadcast facilities. 

 
 
11.7. Definitions 
Public Facilities: A facility housing government offices, shops, maintenance and repair 
centers, equipment, and outdoor storage yards. 
 
 
SECTION 2. That all laws and clauses of law in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to 
the extent of said conflict. 
 
SECTION 3. That if this ordinance or application thereof to any person or circumstance is 
held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other provisions of this ordinance which can be 
given separate effect and to the end the provisions of this ordinance are declared to be 
severable. 
 
SECTION 4.  That this ordinance has been adopted following a duly advertised legislative 
hearing of the Town Council and following review and recommendation by the Planning 
Board. 
 
SECTION 5. That this ordinance shall be enforced as provided in the Town of Rolesville’s 
Land Development Ordinance. 
 
SECTION 6. Effective Date. This ordinance shall become effective on the date of its 
adoption by the Board of Commissioners. 
 
Adopted this 1st day of April 2025 by the Town of Rolesville Board of Commissioners. 
 
 
      _________________________________ 
      Ronnie I. Currin 
      Town of Rolesville Mayor 
  



CERTIFICATION 
 
 
I, ______________________, Town Clerk for the Town of Rolesville, North Carolina, do 
hereby certify the foregoing to be a true copy of an ordinance duly adopted at the meeting 
of the Town Board of Commissioners held on this ___ day of ____________________, 
2025. 
 
In witness whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the seal of the Town of 
Rolesville to be affixed this ___ day of ____________________, 2025. 
 
 

_________________________________ 
      Christina Ynclan 
(seal)      Town Clerk 


	_Agenda_RegMtg_20250401
	Town Board Meeting

	4.a._Proclamation_NDOP-4-01-2025
	4.b._Proclamation_Arbor Day-4-01-2025
	4.c._Proclamation_Autism Awareness Month-4-01-2025
	7.a.1_2-04-2025-Agenda_Minutes_Final Draft
	7.a.2._3-4-2025-Agenda_Minutes-Final Draft
	7.b.1_00.01 FY25 Audit Contract COVER
	To:
	From:
	Date:
	Re:

	7.b.2_00.02 FY25 Audit LGC Contract
	LGC205 Audit Contract 2021 Contract Body
	FEES FOR AUDIT SERVICES
	FEES FOR AUDIT SERVICES
	PRIMARY GOVERNMENT FEES
	PRIMARY GOVERNMENT FEES

	LGC205 Audit Contract 2021 Signature Page - STANDARD and HOSPITAL

	7.b.3_00.03 FY25 Audit Engagement Letter
	7.c.1 Budget Amendment 20250401 COVER
	To:
	Date:
	Re:

	7.c.2 Budget Amendment FY25 20250321
	7.c.3 Capital Project Ordinance 20250401
	11.a.1_TA-25-03 Government Facilities Memo (TB)
	11.a.2._TA-25-03_Attach 1_2025-O-06

	Governing Board: Board of Commissioners
	Auditor Address: 3800 Glenwood Avenue, Suite 200, Raleigh, North Carolina, 27612
	Fiscal Year Ending: 06/30/25
	Audit Report Due Date: 12/31/25
	Auditor: On
	Governmental Unit: Off
	Third Party: Off
	SKE Name: Amy Stevens
	SKE Title: Finance Director
	SKE Email Address: amy.stevens@rolesville.nc.gov
	GAAS Audit: Off
	Primary Government Unit: Town of Rolesville, North Carolina
	Audit Fee: 50,500 (includes one major program)
	Fee Per Major Program: 6,500 for each additional major program
	Writing Financial Statements: Included in audit fee above
	Other Non-Attest Services: 
	DPCU: N/A
	DPCU Audit Fee: 
	DPCU Fee Per Major Program: 
	DPCU Writing Financial Statements: 
	DPCU Other Non-Attest Services: 
	Auditor Name: Cherry Bekaert LLP
	Audit Firm Represenative: Lee Ann Watters
	Audit Firm Date: 03/04/2025
	Audit Firm Email Address: leeann.watters@cbh.com
	Primary Government Unit Approval Date: 
	Mayor/Chairperson: 
	Government Unit Date: 
	Government Unit Email: 
	Chair Audit Committee: 
	Audit Committee Date: 
	Audit Committee Email: 
	Primary Unit Amt NTE: 50500
	Governmental Unit FO: Amy Stevens
	Primary Government Date of PreAudit Certificate: 
	Government Unit FO Email Address: amy.stevens@rolesville.nc.gov
	DPCU Approval Date: 
	DPCU Chair: 
	DPCU Chair Date: 
	DPCU Chair Email: 
	DPCU Chair Audit Committee: 
	DPCU Aucit Committee Date: 
	DPCU Audit Committee Email: 
	DPCU Amt NTE: 
	DPCU FO: 
	DPCU Date of PreAudit Certificate: 
	DPCU FO Email Address: 
	Print: 


